

sq HN 398.L6

McKENNELL (A C )

GREAT BRITAIN. Government Social Survey

Noise annoyance in Central London. By  
A.C.McKennell and E.A.Hunt ... (SS.332.)

[London], 1966.

672,081



Medical Library  
p QL 523.C6

McKENNY-HUGHES (A                      W                      )

The bed-bug: its habits and life-history and how to deal with it. 4th ed. (British Museum. Natural History. Economic series, no.5.) London, 1937.



767,507

MACKENROTH (Gerhard)

Bevoelkerungslehre; Theorie, Soziologie und Statistik der Bevölkerung. (Enzyklopädie der Rechts- und Staatswissenschaft. Abteilung Staatswissenschaft.)

24 cm., Berlin, 1953.

355,831



MACKENHOTH (Gerhard), and others

Die Verflechtung der Sozialleistungen;  
Ergebnisse einer Stichprobe. (Schriften des  
Vereins für Sozialpolitik, Gesellschaft für  
Wirtschafts- und Sozialwissenschaften, neue  
Folge, Bd. 8.)

23 cm., Berlin, 1954.

356,813



s HF 3506

MACKENROTH (Gerhard) and KREBS (Franziska)

Die Wirtschaftsverflechtung der britischen  
Weltreiches. (Zwischenstaatliche Wirtschaft,  
Heft 12.)

24. cm., Berlin, 1935.

421,755



MACKENSEN (G            ), ed.

Microsurgery in glaucoma; 2nd symposium of the  
Ophthalmic Microsurgery Study Group, June 1968,  
Bürgenstock (Switzerland). (Advances in  
ophthalmology, vol. 22.) Basel, 1970.



767,336

MACKENSEN (Lutz) and BOLTE (Johannes), comp.

Handwörterbuch des deutschen Märchens. Bd.1-  
(Handwörterbücher zur deutschen Volkskunde, Abt.2.)

24 cm., Berlin, 1930-

See next card.

366,914,etc.



Mackensen (L.) and Bolte (J.), comp. Handwörterbuch des  
deutschen Märchens. 1930.

1. A-E. 1930/1933.
2. F-G. 1934/1940.





S<sup>PF</sup> 3580

MACKENSEN (Lutz), comp.

Reclams etymologisches Wörterbuch der  
deutschen Sprache.

Stuttgart, (1966).

666,640



MACKENSEN (Lutz), ed.

See: GOERRES (Johann Joseph von)  
Die teutschen Volksbücher ... 1925.

455, 921



sq DD 60.L8

MACKENSEN (Lutz), ed.

See: LUEDTKE (Gerhard) and MACKENSEN (Lutz), ed.  
Deutscher Kulturatlas ... 1928-38.

214,999, etc.



PF 3073

MACKENSON (Lutz), ed.

Gutes Deutsch in Schrift und Rede.  
(Praktische Ratgeber.)

(Gütersloh, 1964).

616,621



9 RC 261.M3.

MACKENTY (John Edmund)

Cancer of the larynx.

25cm; New York, (1927)

113.489.



MACKENTY (John Edmund).

Infections of the upper respiratory tract in the etiology of uveitis. (Repr. from the Proceedings of the Association for Research in Ophthalmology, 1931.)

25 cm., (New York), 1931.

146,821



s TK 6550

MCKENZIE (A A ), ed.

See: PIERCE (J A ), and others, ed.  
Loran long range navigation ... 1948.

270,891



s.PR 5612-1929

MACKENZIE (A C ), ed.

See:- THACKERAY (William Makepeace):-  
The history of Henry Esmond, Esq..

123,975.





MacKENZIE (A                      D                      )

The Bank of England note; a history of its  
printing.

19 cm., Cambridge, 1953.

355,196



MACKENZIE (A Stanley), ed.

The laws of gravitation: memoirs by Newton, Bouguer and Cavendish, together with abstracts of other important memoirs. Trans. and ed. by A.S.Mackenzie. (Scientific Memoirs, 9.)

21 cm. New York, (1900).



MACKENZIE (Agnes Mure)

An historical survey of Scottish literature  
to 1714.

22cm., London, 1933.



623,130

MACKENZIE (Agnes More)

The playgoer's handbook to the English  
renaissance drama.

20 cm., London, (1927).

735,446



DA 786

MACKENZIE (Agnes Mure)

The Scotland of Queen Mary and the  
religious wars, 1513-1638.

23cm., Edinburgh, (1936; reprinted 1957).



623,827

MACKENZIE (Agnes Mure), ed.

Scottish pageant. Vols. 2-3 [only].  
( 2. 1513-1625. 3. 1625-1707.)

19cm., Edinburgh, 1948-49.



623,631-632

p BX 5330.M2

MACKENZIE (Agnes Mure)

What we do in church.

18 cm., London, 1957.

p.91, 612



Shakespeare Inst.  
PR 2659.L5

MACKENZIE (Agnes Mure)

See: LINDSAY (Sir David)

Ane satyre of the thrie estaits. Edited  
by J.Kinsley. With a critical introduction  
by A.M.Mackenzie ... (1954).

495,985





5 PQ 2412.A4F5-1922

McKENZIE (Mrs. Aimée G ), née Leffingwell, trans.

See: SAND (George), pseud. [Mme. Dudevant] and  
FLAUBERT (Gustave)  
Letters ... (1922).

76,986



McKENZIE (Alexander) and WOOD (John Kerfoot)

Observations on some organic compounds of  
arsenic.

22 cm., (London), 1920.

From: Transactions of the Chemical Society,  
vol.117, 1920.

p. 22,602



r BT 766

MACKENZIE (Alexander) [Alexander Clinton, pseud.],  
comp.

Spiritual guide containing the chief means which  
lead to perfection. Extracted from the best  
authors ...

London, 1788.



614,489

**MACKENZIE (Alexander)**

See: ADAMS (Charles Francis), and others  
Columbus and the Spanish discovery  
of America by C.F. Adams, G.E. Ellis,  
G. Bradford, A. Mackenzie and  
J. Winsor ... 1892.

p. 26,840



Diss S2. B21D8

McKENZIE (Alexander).

See: - DREW (Harry Dugald Keith):-  
Conversion of L-Phenylchloroacetic  
acid into D-Diphenylsuccinic acid...



MACKENZIE (Alexander), political writer

A view of the political state of Scotland ...  
containing ... treatise on the election laws,  
lists of the peers' ... rolls of the freeholders  
... abstract of the sets of the royal boroughs ...

21 cm., Edinburgh, 1790.

226,636



F 1060.7

MACKENZIE (Sir Alexander)

First man west; Alexander Mackenzie's journal of his voyage to the Pacific coast of Canada in 1793. Edited by W. Sheppe.

Berkeley, 1962.

700,017



Spec G 149.H25

**MACKENZIE (Sir Alexander)**

**The journal and letters. Edited by W.K.Lamb.  
(Hakluyt Society. Extra series, no.41.)**

**Cambridge, 1970.**

**804,160**





MACKENZIE (Sir Alexander)

WRONG (Hume)

Sir Alexander Mackenzie, explorer and fur trader. (Canadian men of action, no. 4.)

Toronto, 1927.

533,163



MACKENZIE (Alexander Graham) and  
STUART (Ian M ) , ed.

Planning library services; proceedings of a research seminar held at the University of Lancaster, 9-11 July, 1969. (University of Lancaster Library occasional papers, no.3.)

Lancaster, 1969.



743,784

5  
Cor DP 41.M2.

(MACKENZIE (Alexander Slidell))

A year in Spain. By A young American.  
(i.e. A.S.Mackenzie.) 2 v.

19cm; London, 1831.



Medical Library  
Q 125

McKENZIE (Arthur Edward Elland)

The major achievements of science. 2 vols.

22 cm., Cambridge, 1960.

500,053-054



McKENZIE (Arthur Edward Ellard)

The major achievements of science.  
[ 2 vols.]

22cm., Cambridge, C.U.P., 1960.

D8208-9



s PR 2848

MACKENZIE (Barbara MA )

Shakespeare's sonnets; their relation to  
his life.

Cape Town, 1946.

678,623



SHAKESPEARE INSTITUTE  
PR 2848

MACKENZIE (Barbara A )

Shakespeare's Sonnets; their relation to  
his life.

31cm., Cape Town, 1946,



624,305

MACKENZIE (Barbara Alida)

The early London dialect; contributions to the history of the dialect of London during the Middle English period.

20 cm., Oxford, 1928.

219,946





s per J 301.H6

MACKENZIE (C H )

GREAT BRITAIN. Scottish Development Dept. Committee  
on the Generation and Distribution of Electricity  
in Scotland

Electricity in Scotland; report of the Committee ...  
(Chairman: C.H.Mackenzie. Session 1962/63.  
Cmnd. 1859)

Edinburgh, 1962.



QD 251

MackENZIE (Charles Augustus)

Unified organic chemistry. (Harper international student reprint.)

New York, (1964).

576,903



MACKENZIE (Colin)

See: GREAT BRITAIN. India Office. Library  
Catalogue of manuscripts in European  
languages. Vol.1, pt.1 [and] vol.2,  
pt.1 [only]. (1, i. The Mackenzie  
Collections)... 1916.

437,009-010



MacKENZIE (Sir Colin)

The action of muscles, including muscle  
rest and muscle re-education. 2nd ed.

22 cm., London, 1930.

336,912



McKENZIE (Colin Douglas)

An accurate determination of some nuclear reaction energies. (Thesis, Ph.D., Univ. of Birmingham, 1952.)



MACKENZIE <sup>Sir</sup>(Compton).

Address delivered in the St. Andrew's Hall on  
January 29th, 1932, on the occasion of his  
installation as Rector. (Glasgow University  
Publications, 24.)

21 cm., Glasgow, 1932.

p. 13,837



S PR 6025.A4

MACKENZIE <sup>S.F.</sup>(Compton)

Carnival.

19 cm., New York, 1913.

328,987



--  
5 PR 6025.A4

MACKENZIE (Sir Compton)

Carnival. (New Adelphi library, vol.37.)

18 cm., London, (1927 reprinted) 1929.

435,283





r 0 PR 6025.A4

MACKENZIE (Sir Compton)

Guy. and Pauline.

20 cm., London, 1915.

392,807



r PR 6025.A4

MACKENZIE (Sir Compton)

The heavenly ladder.

20 cm., London, (1924).

389,643



Store

HD 9612.9.C6

MACKENZIE ~~Sir~~ (Compton)

The house of Coalport, 1750-1950.

22 cm., London, 1951.

319,218



r PR 474

MACKENZIE (Sir Compton)

Literature in my time.

19 cm., London, 1933.

394,241



PR 6025.A4

MACKENZIE (Sir Compton)

My life and times. Octave 5 [only].  
1915-1923.

London, 1966.

626,859



PR 6025.A4

MACKENZIE (Sir Compton)

My life and times. Octave 8, 1939-1946.

23 cm., London, 1969.



725,398

MACKENZIE (Sir Compton)

My life and times. Octave 9, 1946-1953.

London, 1970.

752,216



s. BJ 1533.C8

MACKENZIE (Sir Compton)

On moral courage.

London, (1962).

731,068





r PR 6025.A4

MACKENZIE (Sir Compton)

The parson's progress.

20 cm., London, (1923).

389,644



S PR 6025.A4P3

MACKENZIE <sup>Stc</sup> (Compton)

The passionate elopement.

16 cm., London, 1912.

183,256



3 PR 6025.A4

MACKENZIE (Sir Compton)

The passionate elopement. (New Adelphi  
library, vol.35.)

18 cm., London, 1927.

435,284



r PR 6025.A4,

MACKENZIE (Sir Compton)

Poor relations.

20 cm., London, 1919.

392,801



MACKENZIE (Sir Compton)

Realms of silver; one hundred years of banking in  
the East [Chartered Bank of India, Australia and  
China].

25cm., London, (1954).

359,506



S PR 6025.A4

MACKENZIE (Sir Compton)

Sinister Street. 2 vols.

20 cm., London, 1913-14.

389,541-542



S PR 6025.A4

MACKENZIE <sup>Sir</sup> (Compton)

Sinister Street. [Vol. 2 only.]

19 cm., Toronto, 1914.

328,986



MACKENZIE (Sir Compton)

The south wind of love ...

London, [1937?]

733,648





r PR 6025.A4

MACKENZIE (Sir Compton)

Sylvia and Michael; the later adventures of Sylvia  
Scarlett.

19 cm., London, 1919.

389,157



r PR 6025.A4

MACKENZIE (Sir Compton)

The Vanity girl.

20 cm., London, (1920).

390,188



MACKENZIE (Sir Compton)

Vestal fire.

20 cm., London, (1927).

389,121



S TP 751.3

MACKENZIE <sup>Sir</sup>  
(Compton)

The vital flame. (British Gas Council publication.)

25 cm., London, 1947.

261,274



MACKENZIE ~~Sir~~ (Compton)

War memories. 4 vols. (1. Gallipoli memories.  
2. First Athenian memories. 3. Greek memories.  
4. Aegean memories.)

20 cm., London, (1929)-40.

326, 547-548;  
366, 531-532



S PR 6025.A4

MACKENZIE <sup>S.F.</sup>(Compton)

Youth's encounter.

19 cm., Toronto, 1913.

328,988



sq Z 232.C2

McKENZIE (D                      F                      )

The Cambridge University Press, 1696-1712; a  
bibliographical study. 2 vols.

Cambridge, 1966.

631,230-231



SHAKESPEARE INSTITUTE  
q Z 232. C17

McKENZIE (D F )

The Cambridge University Press, 1696-1712;  
a bibliographical study. 2 vols.

28cm., Cambridge, 1966.

624,695-696





Lang. & Lit. Ref. Press  
Z 6514.C97

McKENZIE (D                    F                    ) and  
ALLUM (M                    P                    ), comp.

F.R. Leavis; a check-list, 1924-1964.

London, 1966.

629,283



~~SPRINGER-VERLAG~~  
Z 6514. C 97

McKENZIE (D F ) and  
ALLUM (M P ), comp.

F.R. Leavis; a check list, 1924-1964.

21cm., London, 1966.

621,953



s per Z 1008.09

McKENZIE (D F )and  
ROSS (J C )

A ledger of Charles Ackers, printer of the  
London Magazine. (Oxford Bibliographical  
Society, Publications. New Series, vol. 15.)

Oxford, 1968.

697,361



s Z 7101.P2

MACKENZIE (D N ), comp.

BLUMHARDT (James Fuller) and MACKENZIE (D  
N ), comp.

Catalogue of Pashto manuscripts in the  
libraries of the British Isles ...

London, 1965.



617,082

s PK 6177

MackENZIE (D N ), comp.

A concise Pahlavi dictionary.

London, 1971.

799,269



S GB 381

McKENZIE (D W )

Wellington from the air.

Victoria, 1950.

535,211



McKENZIE (Dan)

Diseases of the throat, nose and ear. London,  
Heinemann, (1920).



766,526

McKENZIE (Dan).

See:- RENSHAW (Arnold):-

Laboratory service and the general practitioner; an interpretation of pathological aids to diagnosis.  
With an introduction by D.McKenzie.

150,108

202,353





s SF 383

MACKENZIE (David)

Goat husbandry.

23 cm., London, (1957).

428,993



MACKENZIE (David)

The Serbs and Russian pan-slavism, 1875-1878.

Ithaca, N.Y., (1967).

677,770




s D 547.I5M3.

MACKENZIE (De Witt)

The awakening of India. With an introd. by  
Sir F. Younghusband. (India through the eyes  
of an American journalist.)

19cm; London, 1917.



GN 805.M19

MACKENZIE (Donald A ).

Ancient man in Britain. With foreword  
by G. Elliot Smith.

22 cm. London, 1922.



Archaeology  
S CC 805.M19

MACKENZIE (Donald A )

Ancient man in Britain.

22 cm., London, 1922.

81,453



MCKENZIE (Donald Alexander)

Otfrid von Weissenburg: narrator or commentator?  
a comparative study. (Stanford University  
publications; university series, Language and  
literature, vol. 6, no. 3.)

25 cm., Stanford University, 1946.

282,964



MACKENZIE: (Donald Alexander)

Scottish folk-lore and folk life; studies  
in race, culture and tradition.

22 cm., London, 1935.

405,473



MACKENZIE (Douglas Hamilton)

The differential diagnosis of fibroblastic disorders. Oxford, (1970).



767,337



arch

MACKENZIE (Duncan)

The tombs of the giants and the Nuraghi of  
Sardinia in their West-European relations.

27 cm., Leipzig, 1909.

From: Memnon, vol.2, fasc.3.

p.54,392



MACKENZIE (E )

An account of the most striking and wonderful events in the life of Napoleon Bonaparte from his sailing from Elba to his landing at St. Helena ...

22 cm., Newcastle upon Tyne, 1816.

439,417



MACKENZIE (Euan Chisholm)

The investigation of ionospheric electron density  
and ion composition using rocket-borne probes.  
(Thesis, Ph.D., Univ. of Birmingham, Dept. of  
Electron Physics, 1964.)

580,645



MacKENZIE (Evan)

Libri antichi e rari; libri figurati dei secoli  
18 e 19: edizioni di lusso; alcuni manoscritti ...  
Vendita ... Novembre, 1937 ... nei locali  
della Libreria Antiquaria Ulrico Hoepli.

24 cm., Milano, [1937].

197,412



r PR 6025.A41

MACKENZIE (Faith Compton, lady) née Stone

Always afternoon.

22 cm., London, 1943.

389,653



S PQ 36.R5  
(21/10/1949)

MACKENZIE (Fraser), and others, ed.

Studies in French language, literature and  
history presented to R.L. Graeme Ritchie.  
[Edited by F. Mackenzie, R.C. Knight,  
J.M. Milner.]

23 cm., Cambridge, 1949.



307,497-1018

port. NA 5470.W52

MACKENZIE (Frederick)

The architectural antiquities of the Collegiate  
Chapel of St. Stephen, Westminster ...

76 cm., London, 1844.

384,105



p D 639.T8M15

MCKENZIE (Frederick Arthur)

British railways and the War.

22 cm., London, 1917.

p. 26,138





s D 547.C2M2.

McKENZIE (Fræderick Arthur)

Through the Hindenburg lines: the crowning  
days on the Western front.

18cm; London, 1917.



p QL 881.M3.

McKENZIE (Frederick Francis)

The normal oestrous cycle in the sow.  
(Thesis, Ph.D., Missouri Univ.)

23cm;Missouri, 1925.



Mackenzie, G

[Travels in Africa: comprising an account of the voyages - into the interior of Africa, for the discovery of the course of the Niger]

[London: Walker, 1830]

wants: title page



PO026637

733,407

Barnes (B.M.I.)

MACKENZIE (G                      Hunter)

The diagnostic and prognostic value of the  
tubercle bacillus. (Edinburgh, 1884.

From: Edinburgh Medical Journal, 1884.

Item 6 in vol. lettered Lung. Respiratory System  
pamphlets 1876-84, vol.1.



rf DA 758

MACKENZIE (George), M.D.

The lives and characters of the most eminent writers of the Scots nation, with an abstract and catalogue of their works ... 3 vols.

Edinburgh, by James Watson, 1708-22.



701,258-260

s QC 999

MACKENZIE (George)

Manual of the weather for the year 1831 ...

20 cm., Leith, 1830.

16,371



MACKENZIE (Sir George), 1636-1691

Defensio antiquitatis regalis Scotorum prosapiae  
... libris Episcopi Asaphiensis [W.Lloyd] et  
... Stillingfleeti ... opposita. Ex Anglica in  
Latinam linguam versa a P.S[inclaro].

17 cm., Trajecti ad Rhenum, 1698.

498,163



MACKENZIE (Sir George), 1636-1691

The institutions of the law of Scotland ...  
6th ed. revised, corrected and augmented ...

Edinburgh, by William Brown and  
Company, 1723.

726,418





r. KQ 55.

MACKENZIE (Sir George), 1636-1691

Jus regium; or, The just and solid foundations of monarchy in general, and more especially of the monarchy of Scotland.

London, for Richard Chiswell, 1684.

613,346



MACKENZIE (Sir George), 1636-1691

The laws and customs of Scotland in matters criminal ... 2nd ed. ... Also ... observations upon the 18 Act. Parl. 23 K. James VI, against dispositions made in defraude of creditors ...

Edinburgh, by the heirs of Andrew Anderson,  
for Andrew Symson, 1699.

613,348



r #q DA 804

MACKENZIE (Sir George), 1636-1691

Memoirs of the affairs of Scotland from the  
restoration of King Charles II,  
A.D. 1655.

29 cm., Edinburgh, 1821.

429,983



MACKENZIE (Sir George), 1636-1691

Moral gallantry, a discourse ... (A moral paradox ... A consolation against calumnies ...) 3 pts.  
(in 1.)

16 cm., Edinburgh, reprinted London, 1669.

505,617



MACKENZIE (George), 1st earl of Cromarty

See: CROMARTY (George Mackenzie, 1st earl of)



Diss.S2.B65

MACKENZIE (George Henry)

Extraction and beam studies on a sector focussed  
cyclotron and Beta delayed proton radioactivity.  
(Thesis, Ph.D., Univ. of Birmingham, Dept. of  
Physics, 1965.)

601,413



MACKENZIE (Sir George Steuart), bart.

A general survey of the counties of Ross and  
Cromarty. Drawn up for the ... Board of  
Agriculture.

22 cm., London, 1810.

400,149 .



Barnes Medical Library

RZ 501

(B.M.I.)

MACKENZIE (Sir George Steuart)

Illustrations of phrenology, with engravings.

Edinburgh, 1820.





MACKENZIE. (Sir George Stewart, <sup>7th</sup> Bart) 1781-1857

Travels in Iceland.

DL 312.M 3

N. ed., revised by the author.

88pp., 8°, Edinburgh, 1842.

4 Voyages & Travels:  
Presented by J. H. Badley,  
○ Esq. - Basement

No. 33833.

MACKENZIE (Georgina <sup>M</sup>ary Muir), afterwards Lady Sebright, and IRBY (Adelina Paulina)

The Turks, the Greeks, and the Slavons; travels  
in the Slavonic provinces of Turkey-in-Europe.

22 cm., London, 1867.

311,295



Diss A 3.B26M3.

~~(2 copies)~~

MACKENZIE (Gladys Ada)

The romantic poetry of S.T.Coleridge.  
(Thesis, M.A. B'ham Univ.)

26cm; 1926.



MCKENZIE (Gordon)

Critical responsiveness; a study of the psychological current in later eighteenth century criticism.  
(University of California publications in English, vol. 20.)

23 cm., Berkeley, 1949.

308,833



s per PR 1.C2

McKENZIE (Gordon)

The literary character of Walter Pater.  
(University of California publications.  
English studies, no. 32.)

Berkeley, Cal., 1967.



673,704

McKENZIE (Gordon)

Organic unity in Coleridge. (In: University of California publications in English, vol.7 ... 1939.)

(320,029)



~~School Institute~~ of Education

MACKENZIE (Gordon Noth), and others

Instructional leadership. (Horace  
Mann-Lincoln Institute of School  
Experimentation publication.)

23cm., N. York, 1954.

6912



~~At Reading Library~~  
Sper JA 1.P2

MACKENZIE (H C ), joint author

MILNE (Robert Steven) and  
MACKENZIE (H C )

Straight fight; a study of voting behaviour in the constituency of Bristol North-East at the general election of 1951. (Parliamentary affairs, vol.8, no.1, 1955.)

18 cm., London, 1955.







MACKENZIE (Mrs.  
~~HUGHES~~ H

s LB 1715. B73

Millicent), née Hughes

BRAIWELL (Amy Blanchè).

The training of teachers in the United States of America. By A.B. Bramwell and H.M. Hughes.

19 cm. London, 1894.



MACKENZIE (Hector Douglas)

Some fluorinated cyclohexanes and derived  
dicarboxylic acids. (Thesis, Ph.D., Univ.  
of Birmingham, 1952.)



MACKENZIE (Henry)

The anecdotes and egotisms ... 1745-1831,  
now first published. Edited, with an introduction,  
by H.W.Thompson.

23 cm., London, 1927.

278,428



† PR 3543.M2

MacKENZIE (Henry)

The letters of Brutus to certain celebrated  
political characters.

23 cm., Edinburgh, 1791.

227,463



rs/ PR 3543.M2

MACKENZIE (Henry)

The man of feeling. New ed.

17 cm., London, 1783.

222,432



r PR 3543.M2

MACKENZIE (Henry)

The man of feeling . New ed.

17 cm., Berwick, 1800.

498,221



S PR 3543.M2

MACKENZIE (Henry)

The man of feeling. (Cassell's national library)

15 cm., London, 1886.

240,931





PR 3543.M2

MACKENZIE (Henry)

The man of feeling. Edited with an  
introduction by B. Vickers. (Oxford  
English novels.)

London, 1967.

657,530



MACKENZIE (Henry)

The man of the world. 2 vols. (in 1.)

Dublin, for Sleater, 1774.

742,435



MACKENZIE (Henry)

Moral Tales. Old Edwards ..., The distressed  
officer, &c. ...

Ludlow, 1799.

Note: The engraving on the titlepage is by  
Thomas Bewick.



640,906

Store P

0 PR 3543.M2-1808.

MACKENZIE (Henry)

The works... 8 vols.

19cm; Edinburgh, 1808.



MACKENZIE (Henry)

Works ...

13 cm., Edinburgh, 1824.

262,854



7  
S. q. PR 4129. B7A17

MACKENZIE (Henry), ed.

See:- BLACKLOCK (Thomas):-  
Poems...



MACKENZIE (Henry)

See: BRODSZKY (Paul)  
The novels of Henry Mackenzie.  
... 1941.



MACKENZIE (Henry)

r PR 1365.M5

The MIRROR. [By H. Mackenzie and others.] Nos.1-110,  
1779-1780. [1st. collected ed.] 3 vols.

18cm., Edinburgh, 1781.

Per.





r PR 1365.M5

MACKENZIE (Henry)

The MIRROR; a periodical paper [by H. Mackenzie and others], published at Edinburgh in the years 1779 and 1780 ... 3 vols. 10th ed.

London, for A. Strahan & T. Cadell, 1794.

Per.



614,552-554

SHC 257.S3

MACKENZIE (Hugh Cormack)

The city of Aberdeen. (Third statistical  
account of Scotland, vol. 4.)

Edinburgh, 1953.

615,232



Sq GA 66.G7

MACKENZIE (I C C )

See: ENGLAND. Ordnance Survey

The geodimeter measurement of the Ridge  
Way and Caithness bases, 1953. By  
I.C.C.Mackenzie. (Professional papers, new  
series, no.19.) ... 1954.

359.725



McKENZIE (Ian Reay)

An experiment on the effect of  
"set" in problem solving. (Diss.,  
Dip. Ed. Psych., Univ. of Birmingham, 1960.)



McKENZIE (Ian Reay), joint author

PRINGLE (Mrs. Mia Lilly), née Kellmer and  
McKENZIE (Ian Reay)

Teaching method and rigidity in problem  
solving.

24cm., [London, Methuen, 1965].

contd.



contd.

From: British Journal of Educational  
Psychology, vol: 35, pt.1, February,  
1965, pp. 50-59.

p6677



School  
~~Institute~~ of Education

MACKENZIE (Isabel)

The why and how of child art.

22cm., (Sydney), Angus & Robertson,  
(1955).



8673

B 11.A81-5

MACKENZIE (Ivy)

The biological basis of the sense of time.  
(In: Aristotelian Society Supplementary  
vol.5. Philosophy and metaphysics, 1925).

116,073





McKENZIE (J C )

Art teaching for primary schools  
in Africa.

25cm., Nairobi, O.U.P., 1966.



24,031



sq Q 115

McKENZIE (J F ), joint author

BOWTHORPE (M ) and McKENZIE (J F )

Cosmic ray records, Wilkes, 1964. (ANARE data reports. Series C. Vol. 2 Cosmic rays. Publication no. 85.)

Melbourne, 1966.



657,349

Barnes Medical Library  
R 489. A1

MACKENZIE (James)  
WILLIAMS (Harley)

Doctors differ; five studies in contrast...  
London, (1946)



MACKENZIE (James)

The history of health, and the art of preserving it: or, an account of all that has been recommended by physicians and philosophers, towards the preservation of health, from the most remote antiquity to this time ...

21 cm., Edinburgh, 1758.



284,066

Barnes Medical Library  
(B.M.I.)

R 128.7

Mac KENZIE (James)

The history of health and the art of  
preserving it ... 3rd ed.

Edinburgh, 1760.



Barnes Medical Library q. RC 685.A6M15

MACKENZIE (Sir James).

Angina pectoris. (Oxford Medical Publications.)

25 cm., London, (1923).

147,230



Barnes Medical Library

s R 707

MACKENZIE (Sir James)

The future of medicine. London, 1919.

722,641



s. R. 489. G5M2

MACKENZIE <sup>Sir</sup>  
(James).

George Alexander Gibson; an  
appreciation of the man and his work.  
(Repr. from Edinburgh Medical Journal,  
V.12, No. 6.)

23 cm. (Edinburgh, 1914).





MACKENZIE (Sir James)

Heart disease and pregnancy. (Oxford  
medical publications.)

22 cm., London, (1921).

303,115



MACKENZIE. <sup>James</sup> (James) 1680? -1761. Barnes Medical Library RA418.M17

The history of health, and the art of preserving it; or an account of all that has been recommended by physicians and philosophers towards the preservation of health, from the most remote antiquity to this time.

To which is subjoined a succinct review of the principal rules relating to this subject, together with the reasons on which these rules are founded.

xii, 436pp., 8°. Edinburgh, 1758. 10/6)

No. 23, 174.

○ Medicine & Surgery: RXX-  
Transferred from Queen's  
College Library,

Barnes Medical Library

S RC 683

MACKENZIE (Sir James)

Principles of diagnosis and treatment in heart  
affections. (Oxford medical publications.)  
London, 1916.



739,835

MACKENZIE (Sir James) and ORR (James).

Principles of diagnosis and treatment in heart affections. 3rd ed.. (Oxford Medical Publications.)

22 cm., London, 1927.

147,226



Barnes Medical Library

Barnes Medical Library

RC 74.M19

MACKENZIE (James).

The study of the pulse, arterial, venous, and hepatic, and of the movements of the heart.

23 cm. Edinburgh: London, 1902.



MACKENZIE (Sir James)

Symptoms and their interpretation.

London, 1909.

369,610



MACKENZIE (James), ed.

See: ALPE (Edmund Nicholas)  
The law of stamp duties ...  
1960.

416,242



Barnes Medical Library

R 489.M2

MackENZIE (Sir James)

WILSON (R Macnair)

The beloved physician, Sir James Mackenzie  
... London, (1926, reprinted 1927).

684,654





MCKENZIE (John).

BJ 121.M/9

The religious quest of India.  
Hindu ethics. A historical and  
critical essay .

21 cm. London, 1922.



s BV 3557.M2

MACKENZIE (John)

See: MACKENZIE (William Douglas)  
John Mackenzie ... 1902.

236,377



McKENZIE (John), ed.

See: OFFICE of HEALTH ECONOMICS

The provision of general medical care  
in new towns... (1967).



657,084

McKENZIE (John), ed.

See: OFFICE of HEALTH ECONOMICS

The provision of general medical care  
in new towns; proceedings of a  
symposium... London, 1966... (1967).



657,085

MACKENZIE (John Douglas), ed.

Modern aspects of the vitreous state ...

See periodical catalogue:

MODERN ASPECTS of the VITREOUS STATE



\$ QD 515

MackENZIE (John Douglas), ed.

BOCKRIS (Bernard Patrick John O'Mara), and others,  
ed.

Physicochemical measurements at high  
temperatures. Edited by J.O'M.Bockris,  
J.L.White [and] J.D.Mackenzie. (Butterworth's  
scientific publications.)

25 cm., London, 1959.

451,336



BJ 1471.5

McKENZIE (John Grant)

Guilt; its meaning and significance.

London, (1962).

573,584



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

McKENZIE (John Grant )

Guilt; its meaning and significance.

22cm., London, Allen & Unwin, (1962).

14,635





McKENZIE (John Grant)

Modern psychology and the achievement of  
Christian personality. 2nd ed. (Every  
teacher's library.)

19cm., London, National Sunday School  
Union, [1930?].

18,358



5BV 4320

MACKENZIE (John Grant)

Souls in the making; an introduction to pastoral  
psychology.

20 cm., London, (1928).

226,568



MACKENZIE (John M                   ), joint author

See: BARNES (Ralph Mosser), and others  
Studies of one and two-handed work ...  
1940.

343,308



S<sup>D</sup>A 118

MACKENZIE (John Stuart)

Arrows of desire; essays on our national  
character and outlook.

22 cm., London, 1920.

214,538



MACKENZIE (John Stuart)

Cosmic problems; an essay on speculative  
philosophy.

22 cm., London, 1951.

214,412



WS BD 21. M2

MACKENZIE (John Stuart ).

Elements of constructive philosophy.

23 cm. London, (1917).



MACKENZIE (John Stuart)

Fundamental problems of life; an essay on citizenship as pursuit of values. (Library of philosophy.)

22 cm., London, (1928).

443,596



S HM 26.M3

MACKENZIE (John ~~Stuart~~ ).

An introduction to social philosophy.

23 cm. Glasgow, 1890.





w HM 26. M3

MACKENZIE (John Stuart ).

An introduction to social philosophy.  
(Shaw Fellowship lectures. 1889.)

23 cm. Glasgow, 1890.



s. HM 35.M2

~~(at Harding Library.)~~

MACKENZIE (John Stuart).

An introduction to social philosophy. 2nd ed.,  
revised and slightly enlarged.

20 cm., Glasgow, 1895.

25,537.



s B 1646.M144

MACKENZIE (John Stuart)

John Stuart Mackenzie. Edited by his wife.

19 cm., London, (1936).

471,920



S # BJ 1008. M19

MACKENZIE (John Stuart ).

A manual of ethica. (Univ. Tutorial series.)

18 cm. London, (1892).



94-968

§BJ 1008.M19  
MACKENZIE (John *Stuart* ).

A manual of ethics. (The University  
Tutorial Series.) 3rd ed.

18 cm. London, 1897.



BJ 1008.M19-1918

(~~In Education Dept. (Ment's)~~.)

MACKENZIE (John Stuart).

A manual of ethics. 11th imp.. (5th ed.)

18 cm. London, 1918.



MACKENZIE (John Stuart)

A manual of ethics.

18 cm., London, University Tutorial Press,  
[1915, reprinted] 1918.

D742



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

MACKENZIE (John *Stuart* )

A manual of ethics. 6th ed.

19cm., London, University  
Tutorial Press, 1929.



10,238



MACKENZIE (John Stuart)

Outlines of a social philosophy. (Studies in  
economics and political science,)

22 cm., London, (1918).

214,472



MACKENZIE (John Stuart )

Outlines of metaphysics. (Macmillan's Manuals  
for students.)

19 cm., London, 1902.

64,861



MACKENZIE (John Stuart )

Outlines of metaphysics. 2nd. ed. (Macmillan's  
Manuals for students.)

19 cm., London, 1906.

147,396



MACKENZIE (John Stuart)

Ultimate values in the light of contemporary thought. (Hodder and Stoughton's library of philosophy and religion.)

18cm., London, Hodder & Stoughton, [1924].

24,154



MACKENZIE (John § LB 675.H36  
Stuart ).

See MACKENZIE (Millicent). Hegel's  
educational theory and practice

....



B 1615.07

~~MACKENZIE~~ (John Stuart ) .

See MUIRHEAD (John Henry).  
Contemporary British philosophy  
.....



Shakespeare Inst.  
f PR 2411.P5

MACKENZIE (John Whitefoord), ed.

See: PHILOTUS, a comedy ... 1835.

435,928



MacKENZIE (K E )

See: ENGLAND. Board of Trade. Commercial Relations  
and Exports Department

Malaya; economic and commercial conditions  
in the Federation of Malaya and Singapore.  
[By] K.E. MacKenzie. March. 1951. (Overseas  
economic surveys.) ... 1952.

332,861





MACKENZIE (Kathleen)

The great Sarah; the life of  
Mrs. Siddons.

22cm., London, (1968).

687,984



HG 1601.M2

MACKENZIE (Kenneth), 1862 —

The banking systems of Great Britain, France,  
Germany and the United States of America.

19 cm., London, 1932.

140,014.



Store

HG 1601

(2 copies)

MACKENZIE (Kenneth), 1862-

The banking systems of Great Britain, France,  
Germany and the United States of America. Jrd. ca.

19 cm., London, 1945.

Note: 1 copy reprinted 1947.

231,729 ;

503,620



MACKENZIE (Kenneth), 1870-\_\_\_\_\_. ed.

See: AESOP G2  
Ysopet-Avionnet ... 1919.

380,650



~~French Dept.~~

S PQ 2369.A19M15

McKENZIE (Kenneth), 1870 - \_\_\_\_\_

See: MUSSET (Alfred de) A(2)  
Trois comédies... Notes and  
vocabulary by K. McKenzie ...  
(1932).

200,537



s BX 5121

MACKENZIE (Kenneth Donald)

Anglo-Catholic ideals.

20 cm., London, (1931).

229,998



MACKENZIE (Kenneth Donald), ed.

See: JENKINS (Claude) and MACKENZIE (Kenneth  
Donald), ed.  
Episcopacy ... 1930.

273,869



**MACKENZIE (Kenneth Robert Henderson), trans.**

See: THE MARVELLOUS ADVENTURES AND RARE  
CONCEITS OF MASTER TYLL OWLGLASS  
Newly collected ... and set forth in  
our English tongue by K.R.H.Mackenzie  
... 1890.

86,866





r PT 1658.T55E6M2

MACKENZIE (Kenneth Robert Henderson), trans.

See: TILL EULENSPIEGEL  
Master Tyll Owlglass ... [1923].

206,612



MACKENZIE (Kenneth <sup>R</sup>obert Henderson), trans.

TILL EULENSPIEGEL

Master Tyll Owglass his marvellous adventures and  
rare conceits. Translated by K.R.J.Mackenzie ...  
(2nd ed.) (Broadway translations.)

London, [1923].

499,666



HX 632

McKENZIE (Kermit E )

Comintern and world revolution, 1928-1943;  
the shaping of doctrine. (Studies of the  
Russian Institute, Columbia University.)

London, 1964.

566,543



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

MACKENZIE . (Sir Leslie)

The child at school; being chapters  
on the medical superintendence of  
growth. (Modern health books.)

17cm., London, 1926.

5283



SHB 171.M3

MACKENZIE (Malcolm).

Social and political dynamis: an exposition of the function of money as the measure of contract, trade and government, viewed from the principles of natural philosophy and jurisprudence, in refutation of economic dogmas.

22 cm. London, 1900.



MACKENZIE (Marlin M )

Towards a new curriculum in physical  
education.

New York, (1969).

732,701



s HG 3836.C6M2

MACKENZIE (Mauricio)

Doctrina y jurisprudencia de derecho  
cambriario Colombiano ...

25 cm., Bogota, 1934.

166,481



MACKENZIE (Melville Douglas)

Medical relief in Europe; questions for immediate study. (Post-war problems.)

20 cm., London, (1942).

246,372





MACKENZIE (Melville Douglas)

Medical relief in Europe; questions for immediate study. (Royal Institute of International Affairs.)

20 cm., London, (1942).

231,296



Mrs. LB 675.H36  
MACKENZIE (Millicent), nee Hughes

Hegel's educational theory and  
practice. By Millicent Mackenzie.  
With an introductory note by J.S.  
Mackenzie.

20 cm. London, 1909.



MACKENZIE (<sup>Mrs.</sup> Millicent), née Hughes

Hegel's educational theory and practice.

19 cm., London, 1909.

5008



s B 1646.M144

MACKENZIE (Mrs. Millicent), née Hughes, ed.

MACKENZIE (John Stuart)

John Stuart Mackenzie. Edited by his wife.

19 cm., London, (1936).

471,920



9RC 138.M19

MACKENZIE (Sir Morell).

Diphtheria: its nature and treatment,  
varieties and local sippresions.  
(Essays on throat diseases).

20 cm. London, 1879.



MACKENZIE (Sir Morell)

Essays. London, Low, Marston, 1893.



831,151

Barnes Medical Library  
S RC 794

MACKENZIE (Sir Morell)

The fatal illness of Frederick the Noble.

19 cm., London, 1888.

249,074



<sup>5</sup>  
Cer DD 224.6.M19.

MACKENZIE (Sir Morell)

The fatal illness of Frederick the Noble.

19cm; London, 1888.





MACKENZIE (Sir Morell)

Hay fever, its etiology and treatment. A lecture delivered at the London Hospital Medical College.

24cm., London, 1884.

From: British medical journal 1, 1884.

Item 7 in Pamphlets, vol. 92.



Barnes (B.M.I.)

MACKENZIE (Sir Morell)

Hay fever; its etiology and treatment, with an  
appendix on rose cold. 3rd ed.

24cm., London, 1885.



MACKENZIE (Sir Morell)

Hay fever and paroxysmal sneezing;  
their etiology and treatment, with an  
appendix on rose cold. 4th ed.  
London, 1887.



722,257

MACKENZIE (Sir Morell)

Hoarseness, loss of voice, and stridulous  
breathing, in relation to nervo-muscular  
affections of the larynx. 2nd ed.

London, 1868.

Item 18 in vol. lettered Pamphlets. Vol. 42.



MACKENZIE (Sir Morell)

On the results of thyrotomy for the removal of  
growths from the larynx: being a reply to Mr.  
Durham's paper...

London, 1873.

From: British medical journal. April 26th and May 3rd  
1873.

Item 12 in vol lettered Medical Pamphlets IV.



MACKENZIE (Sir Morell)

See: DELAVAN (D Bryson)

Personal recollections of a great  
laryngologist: Sir Morell Mackenzie.  
1836-1892.

Item 50 in Medical Pamphlets, VII



MACKENZIE (Sir Morell)  
HAWEIS (Hugh Reginald)

Sir Morell Mackenzie, physician and operator;  
a memoir ... London, 1893.



831,135

MACKENZIE (Sir Morell).

HAWEIS (Hugh Reginald).

Sir Morell Mackenzie... A memoir.  
2nd ed.

19 cm. London, 1894.

51,994.





HV 688.G7

McKENZIE (Murdo), and others

Further studies in hospital and community.  
(Nuffield Provincial Hospitals Trust.)

London, 1962.

514,724



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

MACKENZIE (Murdo)

Psychological depression; a common disorder of personality.

19cm., London, Churchill, (1963).

15,874



MACKENZIE (Murdoch)

A treatise of maritim surveying, in two parts,  
with a prefatory essay on draughts and surveys.

London, for E. and C.Dilly, 1774.

795,758





MACKENZIE (Muriel M ), ed.

See: NEW EDUCATION FELLOWSHIP.  
World Conference, 5,  
1929, Elsinore

Towards a new education; a record  
and synthesis of the discussions  
on the new psychology and the  
curriculum... Ed. by W. Boyd and  
M.M. Mackenzie... 1930.



MACKENZIE (Mrs. N )

Education for change.

28cm., [London, Macmillan], 1948-1949.

Note: Reprinted from Nursing times, December 1948 and January 1949.

p8619



MACKENZIE (Mrs. N )



The value of educational psychology to sister tutors; a series of lectures given in the special course for sister tutors at the Royal College of Nursing.

28cm., [London, Macmillan], 1946.

Note: Reprinted from Nursing times, May and June 1946.

p8620



store

H 31

MacKENZIE (Norman Ian), ed,

A guide to the social sciences.

London, (1966).

642,725





~~At Harding Library~~

p HT 164.G7

MACKENZIE (Norman Ian)

The new towns; the success of social planning.  
(Fabian research series, no.172.)

22 cm., (London, 1955).

p. 77,271



<sup>Yes</sup>  
MACKENZIE (Norman), and others

Teaching and learning; an introduction to new methods and resources in higher education. [By] N.MacKenzie, M.Eraut and H.C.Jones. (Unesco. Development of higher education.)

24cm., (Paris), Unesco and International Association of Universities, (1970).

28,657



3 HQ 1822

MACKENZIE (Norman Ian)

Women in Australia. (A report of the Social  
Science Research Council of Australia.)

(London, 1963).

536,398



~~At Harding Library~~  
p HT 1590.G7

MACKENZIE (Norman Ian), ed.

SENIOR (Clarence) and MANLEY (Douglas)

The West Indian in Britain. Edited by N. Mackenzie.  
(Fabian research series 179.)

22 cm., (London, 1956).



p. 79.116

s LC 5915

MACKENZIE (Ossian) and  
CHRISTENSEN (Edward L                   ), ed.

The changing world of correspondence study;  
international readings.

University Park, Penn., (1971).

814,070



MACKENZIE (Ossian) and CHRISTENSEN  
(Edward L ), ed.



The changing world of correspondence  
study; international readings.

24cm., University Park, Pennsylvania  
State University Press, (1971).

29,610



MACKENZIE (Patrick), comp.

HUXTABLE (Andrew) and MACKENZIE (Patrick), comp.

United Kingdom indoor track and field handbook.

[n.p.], 1964.

833,510



MACKENZIE (Patrick), comp.

HUXTABLE (Andrew) and MACKENZIE (Patrick), comp.

United Kingdom indoor track and field handbook.  
(2nd ed.)

[n.p.], 1966.

833,512





**MACKENZIE (Peter)**

**Life of Thomas Muir, Esq., advocate ...  
who was tried for sedition ... with a full  
report of his trial.**

**23 cm., Glasgow, 1831.**

**40,295**



s BX 8359.M2

MACKENZIE (Peter), 1824-1895

See: DAWSON (Joseph)  
Peter Mackenzie; his life and labours  
... 1896.

413,754



'Store s per SH 1.C21

McKENZIE (R A )

Atlantic cod tagging off the southern Canadian  
mainland. (Canada. Fisheries Research Board.  
Bulletin no.105.)

24 cm., Ottawa, 1956.

p.79,563



LB 1027

MACKENZIE (R F )

Escape from the classroom.

London, 1965.

~~618,676~~  
618,587



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

MACKENZIE (R F )

A question of living; common humanity and public education.

20cm., London, Collins, 1963.

15,991



-

RM 705

MCKENZIE (R                      Tait)

See: FOX (Robert Fortescue)  
Physical remedies for disabled soldiers.  
With chapters by R.T.McKenzie ... 1917.

242,451



SD 358.M3

MACKENZIE (Robert).

The 19th Century: a history.

19 cm. London, 1880.



~~Lantern~~ Clippings  
Classics Ref. Press  
q PA 445.E613-1925  
(2 copies)

McKENZIE (Robert), ed.

See: LIDDELL (Henry George) and  
SCOTT (Robert), comp.  
A Greek-English lexicon ... (1925-1940).

[and] Supplement.

220,347-348;  
273,965-966;  
686,179;  
703,478





Store

QE 471.A1

MACKENZIE (Robert Cameron), ed.

MINERALOGICAL SOCIETY. Clay Minerals Group

The differential thermal investigation of  
clays. Edited by R.C.Mackenzie.

22 cm., London, 1957.

404,350



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

MACKENZIE (Robert Fraser)

Escape from the classroom.

20cm., London, Collins, 1965.

19,235



LA 632

MACKENZIE (Robert Fraser)

The sins of the children.

London, 1967.

666,789



MACKENZIE (Robert Fraser)

The sins of the children.

20cm., London, Collins, 1967.



22,534



MACKENZIE (Robert Fraser)

State school.

18cm., (Harmondsworth), Penguin Books,  
(1970).



28,919



ISBN 0 14 0801 45 6

MACKENZIE (Robert Fraser)

State school.

18cm., (Harmondsworth), Penguin, (1970).

43,275



MACKENZIE (Robert Holden)

The Trafalgar roll; containing the names and services of all officers ... who participated ... Together with the history of the ships engaged in the Battle.

19 cm., London, 1913.

366,536



McKENZIE (Roderick), ed.

See: LIDDELL (Henry George) and SCOTT (Robert)  
A Greek-English lexicon ... 2 vols.  
... (1940, reprinted 1951).

349,200-201





F 1059.I4

McKENZIE (Ruth)

Leeds and Grenville; their first two hundred  
years.

Toronto, (1967).

702,339



q M 1503.L

MACKENZIE (Scobie)

See: LEIGH (Walter)  
Jolly Roger ... Book by  
S.Mackenzie and V.C.Clinton-  
Baddeley ... 1933.

m. 13,987



s PA 4025.A15

MACKENZIE (Shelton), ed.

See: HOMER C 2  
Ballads ... 1856.

429,622



s PA 4025.A15

MACKENZIE (Shelton), ed.

LUCIAN, of Samosata

Comedies. Translated by W. Maginn.  
Annotated by S. Mackenzie. (In: Homer.  
Ballads ... 1856.)

(429,622)



MACKENZIE (Sholto)

Cancer; an inquiry into the extent to which patients receive treatment. (England. Ministry of Health. Reports on public health and medical subjects, no.89.)

24 cm., London, 1939.

p. 37,411



Barnes (B.M.I.)

MACKENZIE (Stephen)

(Miscellaneous publications).

24cm., v.p., (1877-86).



MACKENZIE (T )



Development of number concepts in  
E.S.N. boys. (Diss., Dip. Spécial Ed.,  
(E.S.N.), Univ. of Birmingham, 1968.)



McKENZIE (Tait)

See: HUSSEY (Christopher)  
Tait McKenzie ... (1929).

233,996





McKENZIE (Tait)

HUSSEY (Christopher)

Tait McKenzie: a sculptor of youth.  
(1929).



MACKENZIE (Thomas, Lord)

Studies in Roman law, with comparative views of the laws of France, England and Scotland. (7th ed.)  
Edited by J.Kirkpatrick.

23 cm., Edinburgh, (1898); reprinted 1915.

L 946



Diss M 1.B25M3.

McKENZIE (Thomas Clyve)

An investigation of some physical effects and  
clinical results of ultra violet irradiation.  
(Thesis M.D., B'ham Univ.)

27cm;.n.p. 1925.





MACKENZIE (W Leslie)

See: CARNEGIE UNITED KINGDOM TRUST

Report on the physical welfare of  
mothers and children. 3 vols.  
Vols. 1-2. England and Wales.  
Vol. 3. Scotland. (1. Introduc-  
tion; general report; charts and  
diagrams; abstract of legislation;  
epitomes of local reports. By



Cont'd

Continued.

E. W. Hope. 2. Midwives and midwifery; voluntary work for infant welfare; play centre and playgrounds. By J. M. Campbell.  
3. Introductory letter; report; appendix and illustrations. By W. L. Mackenzie.)... 1917.

2882-83;  
6251



MACKENZIE (W Mackay)

The medieval castle in Scotland. (Rhind Lectures  
in Archaeology, 1925-26.)

London: Methuen, (1927).  
plates,  $8\frac{3}{4}$  in.

746,267



Barnes Medical Library RE 46  
(B.M.I.)

MacKENZIE (William)

A practical treatise on the diseases of  
the eye.

London, 1830.





**MACKENZIE (William), 1791-1868**

A practical treatise on the diseases of the eye  
...To which is prefixed an anatomical introduction  
explanatory of a horizontal section of the  
human eyeball by T.W. Jones. 4th ed.

22 cm., London, 1854.

2,821



MACKENZIE (William) and HANDFORD (Percy)

Model byelaws, rules and regulations under  
the Public Health and other acts, with  
alternative and additional clauses. 2 vols...  
London, 1899.

738,969-70.



MACKENZIE (William Colin)

Further observations on some new mammalian ductless glands; the structure of the parathyroid glands. (Studies from the Australian Institute of Anatomical Research.)

25 cm., Melbourne, 1921.



p.54,801

S

DA 804.1.F6

MACKENZIE (William Cook)

Andrew Fletcher of Saltoun; his life and  
times.

23 cm., Edinburgh, (1935).

233,862



sHV 6713.M3

MACKENZIE (*William* Douglas).

The ethics of gambling. New and enlarged ed.

17 cm. London, 1911.

70,187



s BV 3557.M2

MACKENZIE (William Douglas)

John Mackenzie; South African missionary and statesman.

22 cm., London, 1902.

236,377



MACKENZIE (William Douglas)

Man's consciousness of immortality.  
(Ingersoll lecture, 1929.)

18 cm., Cambridge, 1929.

224,598



Harding Law Library

~~Law Faculty~~  
KC 5

MACKENZIE (William James Millar) and  
GROVE (Jack William)

Central administration in Britain.

22 cm., London, (1957).

415,220





JQ 1870

MACKENZIE (William James Millar) and  
ROBINSON (Kenneth Ernest), ed.

Five elections in Africa; a group  
of electoral studies.

Oxford, (1960).



616,907

~~At Harding Library~~

JF 1001

MACKENZIE (William James Millar)

Free elections; an elementary textbook.  
(Minerva series.)

22 cm., London, (1958).



424,840

MACKENZIE (William James Millar)

Free elections; an elementary textbook.

22 cm., London, (1958).

416,022



MACKENZIE (William James Millar)

Theories of local government. (London  
School of Economics and Political Science.  
Greater London papers, no. 2.)

[London], 1961.

512,246



s LB 3413.E6M2

MACKENZIE (Sir William Leslie) and MATTHEW (Edwin)

The medical inspection of school children...

22 cm., Edinburgh, 1904.

192,340



Barnes Medical Library

s RA 564

MACKENZIE (William Leslie) and  
MATTHEW (Edwin)

The medical inspection of school children:  
a textbook for medical officers of schools,  
medical officers of health, school managers  
and teachers. Edinburgh, 1904.



738,91A

**MACKENZIE (William Lyon)**

Selected writings, 1824-1837. Edited by  
M. Fairley.

23 cm., Toronto, 1960.

474,185



MACKENZIE (W                      Leslie), joint author

See:      HALDANE (John Scott), and others  
            The relations between biology and  
            psychology. . . 1923..

123,940





MACKENZIE (*William Mackay* ).

Pompeii. Painted by A.Pisa, described by  
W.M.Mackenzie.

22 cm., London, 1910.



JS 4120

MACKENZIE (William Mackay)

The Scottish burghs ... (Rhind lectures, 1945.)

22 cm., Edinburgh, 1949.

297,174



MACKENZIE (William Roy)

The English moralities from the point of  
view of allegory.

22 cm., Boston, Mass., 1914.

699,625



MACKENZIE (Sir William Warrender, 1st Baron  
Amulree of Strathbroan).

See:- AMULREE ~~OF STRATHBROAN~~ (William Warrender  
Mackenzie), 1st Baron.)



SHT 1161.A7

MACKENZIE-GRIEVE (Averil)

The last years of the English slave trade;  
Liverpool 1750-1807. (Cass Library of  
African Studies. Slavery series, no. 7.)

London, 1968.

726,159



MACKENZIE KING (William Lyon)

See: KING (William Lyon Mackenzie)

Mic. MS 3/6

MR. MACKENZIE KING AND HIS ANTI-CATHOLIC ALLIANCES.  
(Public Archives of Canada. Murphy papers.)  
n.p., 1927.

Microfilm. 35 mm., unperf., pos.

B 945.M29

McKEON (Richard Peter)

Thought, action and passion.

(Chicago, 1954).

593,116





MCKEON (Richard Peter), and others

The freedom to read; perspective  
and program. By R.McKeon, R.K.Merton  
[and] W. Gellhorn.

22cm., N. York, Bowker, for National  
Book Committee, 1957.

11,763





S B 720.M16.  
(~~In Philosophy Dept.~~)

Peter

McKEON (Richard) ed.

Selections from medieval philosophers. 1-2.  
~~I. Augustine to Albert the Great.~~ (The  
modern student's library.)

17cm., London, 1930-1931



126,234 : 135059

McKEON (Charles King)

A study of the Summa philosophiae of the  
pseudo-Grosseteste. (Columbia studies in  
philosophy, no. 10.)

23 cm., New York, 1948.

307,503



SQD 501

McKEOWN (A           ), joint author

See: GRIFFITH (Robert Owen), and others.  
Velocity of reaction ... 1941.

260,972



McKEOWN (Florence)

Pathology of the aged. London, 1965.



724,319

qp TN 690

McKEOWN (J ) and WARD (E D )

Elastic properties of non-ferrous metals and alloys: collected data. (British Non-Ferrous Metals Research Association. Research reports, association series, no. 473.)

25x31 cm., London, 1938.



252,411

McKEOWN (J

)

The properties of soft solders and soldered joints. (British Non-Ferrous Metals Research Association. Research monograph no. 5.)

25 cm., London, 1948.

287,629





McKEOWN (Milfred Riddle), joint author

AGRANOWITZ (Aleen) and McKEOWN (Milfred  
Riddle)

Aphasia handbook for adults and children.

25cm., Springfield, Ill., Thomas, (1964).

18,170



M'KEOWN (Robert L )

Twenty-five years in Qua Iboe; the story of a  
missionary effort in Nigeria.

London, 1912.

733,406



McKEOWN (Thomas) and LOWE (Charles Ronald)

An introduction to social medicine.

Oxford, (1966).



630,404 ~~4~~

630,655 ~~5~~

Dental Library

RA 418

(3 copies)

McKEOWN (Thomas) and LOWE (Charles Ronald)

An introduction to social medicine.

Oxford, (1966).



679,476-8

McKEOWN (Thomas)

Report on training of health personnel in  
Nigeria. [Birmingham?], 1962.

737,590

Note: Report of a visit made in 1962.



McKEOWN (Thomas)

NUFFIELD PROVINCIAL HOSPITALS TRUST

Screening in medical care; reviewing the evidence.  
A collection of essays.

22cm., London, O.U.P. for N.P.H.T., 1968.



796,847

700,508

RA 612.5  
(2 copies)

McKEOWN (Thomas), joint author

See: THOMSON (Arthur Peregrine), and others  
The care of the ageing and chronic  
sick. By...T.McKeown ... 1951.

314,948-949



~~At Harding Library~~  
SHV 1481.G7

McKEOWN (Thomas), joint author

See: THOMSON (Arthur Peregrine), and others  
The care of the ageing and chronic sick ...  
1951.

332,290





s per QH 96.A1S3

MACKERETH (F J H )

Some methods of water analysis for limnologists.  
(Freshwater Biological Association. Scientific  
publication no. 21.)

(Ambleside), 1963.



519,783

McKERLIE (E                      Marianne H                      )

Mary of Guise-Lorraine, queen of Scotland.

20cm., London, 1931.

623,324



Diss.M.B58 M2

McKERNAN (William Mitchell)

Some basic derivatives of dextran and their interactions with plasma proteins. (Thesis, Ph.D., Univ. of Birmingham, 1959).



s PR 906

MACKERNESS (Eric David)

The heeded voice; studies in the literary  
status of the Anglican sermon, 1830-1900.

22 cm., Cambridge, 1959.

477,033



S PR 5499.S245

MACKERNESS (Eric David); ed.

STURT (George) [George Bourne, pseud.]

The journals, 1890-1927; a selection. Edited  
and introduced by E.D. Mackerness. 2 vols.

Cambridge,



661,424-425

sDS 711

MACKERRAS (Colin) and HUNTER (Neale)

China observed.

London, (1968).

695,205



Harding Law Library  
sKR 20. S6 A4

McKERRON (Robert Gordon)

The law of delict; a treatise on the principles  
of liability for civil wrongs in the law of  
South Africa. 5th ed.

25 cm., Cape Town, 1959.



415,573, etc.

McKERRON (Robert Gordon)

The law of delict; a treatise on the  
principles of liability for civil wrongs  
in the law of South Africa. 6th ed.

25 cm., Cape Town, 1965.

542,253





s BF 173

McKERROW (James Clark)

Aberrations of life, a sequel to The appearance  
of mind.

19 cm., London, 1923.

471,911



*Spec* PR 99. E6.

McKERROW (Ronald Brunlees)

English Grammar and grainmars. (In:  
English Association. Essays and studies  
Vol. 8.).



At Medical Library  
Z 1001

MCKERROW (Ronald Brunlees)

An introduction to bibliography for  
literary students.

23 cm., Oxford, 1927.

364,973



1001  
Z ~~666.113~~  
~~(2 copies)~~

McKERROW (Ronald Brunlees)

An introduction to bibliography for literary students.

23 cm., Oxford, (1927, reprinted 1949).

315,763;  
~~315,784~~



Shakespeare Inst.  
Z 666

McKERROW (Ronald Brunlees)

An introduction to bibliography for literary  
students.

23 cm., Oxford, (1927, reprinted 1951).

333,099



McKERROW (Ronald Brunlees)



A note on the teaching of "English language and literature", with some suggestions. (English Association. Pamphlet no.49.)

25cm., [London, English Association],  
1921.

p8481



McKERROW (Ronald Brunlees) and SILVER  
(Henry M )

On the publication of research; essays.

23cm., [New York, 1940;  
reprinted 1964].

623,146



rq Z 1008.B5I5-16  
(rq. Z 232.M2)

McKERROW (Ronald Brunlees).

Printers' and publishers' devices in England  
and Scotland. (Illustrated Monographs by the  
Bibliographical Society. No 16.)

19 cm., London, 1913.

134,105.





McKERROW' (Ronald Brunlees)

Printers' and publishers' devices in England and  
Scotland, 1485-1640. (Bibliographical Society.  
Illustrated monographs, no.16.)

29 cm., London, (1913, reprinted) 1949.

324,196



McKERRROW (Ronald Brunlees)

Prolegomena for the Oxford Shakespeare; a study in  
editorial method.

23 cm., Oxford, 1939.

334,171



McKERROW: (Ronald Brunlees) and FERGUSON  
(Frederick Sutherland)

Title-page borders used in England and  
Scotland, 1485-1640. [And] Additions .... by  
F.S. Ferguson. (Bibliographical Society.  
Illustrated monographs, no. 21.)

29cm., London, 1932.

22cm., London, 1936.

334,197;  
p.54,585



McKERROW (Ronald Brunlees)

The treatment of Shakespeare's text by his earlier editors, 1709-1768. (British Academy. Annual Shakespeare lecture, 1933.)

26 cm., London, [1933].

From: Proceedings of the British Academy, vol.19.

p.64,640



509E

P 1261.M2-1911

McKerrow (Ronald Brunlees). ed.

**Apus and Virginia.** 1575 ... [London, Printed for the Malone society by C. Whittingham & co. at the Chiswick press] 1911.

viii, [38] p. 2 facsim. 22½ x 18<sup>cm</sup>. (The Malone society reprints)

Authorship has been ascribed to Richard Bower.

"This reprint ... has been prepared by Ronald B. McKerrow with the assistance of the general editor [W. W. Greg]"

With facsimile reproduction of original t.-p.: A new Tragical comedie of Apus and Virginia ... By R. B.

I. B., R. II. R. B. III. Bower, Richard, fl. 1570, supposed author.  
IV. McKerrow, Ronald Brunlees, ed.



12-10445

MCKERROW (Ronald Brunlees), ed.

See: BARNES (Barnabe)  
The devil's charter ... 1904.

295,754



McKERROW (Ronald Brunlees).

BIBLIOGRAPHICAL SOCIETY.

Title-page borders used in England and  
Scotland, 1485-1640. By R.B.McKerrow and  
F.S.Ferguson. (Bibliographical Society  
Illustrated Monographs. 21.)

29 cm., London, 1932.

149,861



McKerrow (Ronald Brunlees). ed.

[Brandon, Samuel] *16th cent.*

The virtuous Octavia, 1598 ... [London, Printed for the  
Malone society by H. Hart, at the Oxford university  
press] 1909.

ix p., 1 l., [126] p. 5 facsim. 22<sup>cm</sup>. (The Malone society reprints ...)

Original title: The tragi comoedi of the vertuous Octauia. Done by  
Samuel Brandon. 1598 ...

Followed by two letters (in verse) between Octavia and Antony, dedi-  
cated to "Mistresse Mary Thinne."

"Prepared by Ronald B. McKerrow and ... the general editor, W. W.  
Greg."

i. McKerrow, Ronald Brunlees, ed.



10-15064



PR 2003.G8-1904  
(~~In English Dept.~~)

MCKERROW (Ronald Brunlees), ed.

See:- DEKKER (Thomas).

The gull's hornbook... 1904



187,933

Shakespeare Inst.  
PR 2485.G8

MCKERROW (Ronald Brunlees), ed.

See: DEKKER (Thomas) A3  
The gull's hornbook ... 1904.

411,430



McKERROW (Robert Brunlees), ed.

See: GREENES NEWES BOTH FROM HEAVEN AND HELL ...  
1911.

49,952



McKERRROW (Robert Brunlees), ed.

See: GREENES NEWES BOTH FROM HEAVEN AND HELL ...  
(1911, reprinted 1922).

346,934



store PR 1261. M2-33  
~~PR 2411.161~~

McKERROW (Ronald Brunlees), ed.

See: IMPATIENT POVERTY

A newe interlude of impacyente pouerte  
from the quarto of 1560 ... 1911.

274,403



STOP PR 1261. M2-12  
~~PR 2411. I61~~

Mc KERROW (Ronald Brunlees), ed.

See: INTERLUDE OF YOUTH

The enterlude of youth ... 1905.

274,404



Mc Kerrow (Ronald Brunlees).

**Lochrine.** The tragedy of Lochrine ... 1908. (Card 2)

With reproduction of original t.-p.: The Lamentable Tragedie of Lochrine, the eldest sonne of King Brutus, discoursing the warres of the Britaines, and Hunnes, with their discomfiture: The Britaines victorie with their Accidents, and the death of Albanact. No lesse pleasant then profitable. Newly set foorth, ouerseene and corrected, by VV. S. London, Printed by Thomas Creede, 1595.

The initials W. S. on the title-page led to the inclusion of the play in the Shakespeare folio of 1664. It has been attributed also to Wentworth Smith and Charles Tilney.

Facsimiles: A2 recto (t.-p. Bodl.), A3 recto.

I. Smith, Wentworth, fl. 1601-1623, supposed author. II. Tilney, Charles, 1561-1586, supposed author. III. McKerrow, Ronald Brunlees.



9-10252 Revised

McKERROW (Ronald Brunlees), ed.

See: NASHE (Thomas)  
Works ... 1904-08.

188,025-028;  
185,062





r PR 2721.M2

McKERROW (Ronald Brunlees), ed.

See: NASHE (Thomas)  
Works ... 1904-(10).

238,086-090



McKerrow (Ronald Brunlees). ed.

Phillip, John, fl. 1570-1591.

The play of Patient Grissell, by John Phillip ... [London, Printed for the Malone society by C. Whittingham & co.] 1909.

xvi, [62] p. 4 facsim. 22<sup>cm</sup>. (The Malone society reprints)

Original title: The commodye of pacient and meeke Grissill ... Compiled by Iohn Phillip ... Imprinted at London ... by Thomas Colwell.

From a unique copy bought by Mr. Quaritch in 1907, from the library of Lord Mostyn.

Reprint prepared by Ronald B. McKerrow and the general editor.

1. McKerrow, Ronald Brunlees, ed.



10-4007

Library of Congress

McKERROW (Ronald B. *runles*), ed.

See:- WEEVER (John):-

Epigrammes ... 1599. Reprinted ...  
with notes, by R.B.McKerrow.

49,953



HD 5481

McKERSIE (Robert B ), joint author

WALTON (Richard E ) and  
McKERSIE (Robert B )

A behavioral theory of labour negotiations;  
an analysis of a social interaction  
system. (Economics handbook series.)

New York, (1965).

730,949



s E 208

MACKESY (Piers Gerald)

The war for America, 1775-1783.

(London, 1964).

565,388



DC 202.3

MACKESY (Piers Gerald)

The war in the Mediterranean, 1803-1810.

22 cm., London; (1957).

430,352



q<sup>TJ</sup> 270

MACKEY (Charles Osborn), joint author

See: ELLENWOOD (Frank Oakes) and  
MACKEY (Charles Osborn)  
Thermodynamic charts ... (1944).

p. 47,286



MACKEY (David Ray)

Drama on the air.

22 cm., New York, 1951.

727,380





MACKEY (Herbert Owen)

A handbook of diseases of the skin.

22 cm., Dublin, 1952.

337,380



MACKEY (Herbert Owen)

A handbook of diseases of the skin. 8th ed.

London, 1964.

585,235



MACKEY (Herbert Owen)

A handbook of diseases of the skin. 9th ed.  
Revised by J.P. Mackey.

London, 1968.



684,582

MACKEY (John)



The making of a state education system; the passing of the New Zealand Education Act, 1877. (Studies in theology and church history.)

22cm., London, Chapman, 1967.

22,231



*Barnes Medical Library*MACKEY (John Patrick), ed.See: MACKEY (Herbert Owen)A handbook of diseases of the skin.  
9th ed. ... 1968.

684,582

Diss. M 1.<sup>07</sup>BVM3

MACKEY (Leonard George Joseph).

Chronic splenomegalic polycythaemia.  
(Thesis, M.D., B'ham Univ.)

26 cm., 1907.



MACKEY (William Francis)

Language teaching analysis.

23cm., (London), Longmans, (1965).

20,338







School ~~Institute~~ of Education

McKIBBEN (Margaret J ), joint author

U.S.A. Office of Education

Research in the teaching of science,  
July 1957-July 1959. By E.S.Scott,  
P.E.Blackwood [and] M.J.McKibben.  
(Bulletin 1962, no. 3.)

23cm., (Washington, U.S.Govt. Printing  
Office, 1962).



15,263

MACKICHAN (Alan), ed.

Marlborough; an open examination written  
by the boys.

22cm., London, Mason, (1963).

15,997



ND 497 s  
Barber Inst.

MCKIBBIN (David)

Sargent's Boston, with . . . . a biographical  
summary & a complete check list of Sargent's  
portraits.

Boston: Museum of Fine Arts, 1956.  
illus., 10 in.

407,013



MACKICHAN (Neil Duncan)

Assisting the general practitioner; a manual  
for the doctor's secretary, receptionist, and  
surgery nurse.

London, (1967).



662,937

MACKIE (Cecil H                      ).

See:- ENGLAND. Department of Overseas Trade.  
Report on the economic, financial and  
industrial conditions of Finland for  
the year 1920. By C.H.Mackie.

p. 19,313.



S QD 22.L4M2

McKIE (Douglas)

Antoine Lavoisier, the father of modern  
chemistry ...

22 cm., London, 1935.

179,290



s QD 22.L4

McKIE (Douglas)

Antoine Lavoisier; scientist, economist, social reformer.

22 cm., London, (1952).

342,906



McKIE (Douglas)

Antoine Lavoisier; scientist,  
economist, social reformer.

23cm., London, Constable, (1952)



D662





s QC 291

McKIE (Douglas) and HEATHCOTE (Niels H de V

The discovery of specific and latent heats.

19 cm., London, 1935.

216,499



McKIE (Douglas)

Science and history. An inaugural lecture delivered at University College London, 22 May, 1958.

26 cm., London, (1958).

p.90,299



MCKIE (Douglas)

Science and history; an inaugural  
lecture delivered at University  
College, London 22 May 1958.

26cm., London, Lewis, for University  
College, (1958).

p3870



S QD 27

McKIE (Douglas), ed.

COCHRANE (Thomas), fl. 1770

Notes from Doctor Black's lectures on  
chemistry 1767/68. Edited with an  
introduction by D. McKie.

(Wilmslow), 1966.



641,510

McKIE (Douglas)

See: REY (Jean)

The essays ... With an introduction by  
Douglas McKie ... (1951).

357,380.



s T 39

McKIE (Douglas), ed.

WATT (James) and BLACK (Joseph), 1728-1799

Partners in science; letters of James Watt  
and Joseph Black. Edited by E. Robinson  
and D. McKie.

London, (1970).



752,228

Elec. Eng. Dept.

Q 125

McKIE (Douglas), ed.

WOLF (Abraham), and others

A history of science, technology, and philosophy in the 16th and 17th centuries. By A.Wolf, with the co-operation of F.Dannemann and A.Armitage. (2nd ed.) Prepared by D.McKie. (History of science library.)

24 cm., London, (1950).

427,433



McKIE (Douglas), ed.

See: WOLF (Abraham), and others

A history of science, technology, and  
philosophy in the 16th and 17th centuries  
... (1950).

346,435





Elec. Eng. Dept.

Q 125

McKIE (Douglas), ed.

WOLF (Abraham)

A history of science, technology, and philosophy  
in the eighteenth century. 2nd ed. Revised by  
D.McKie. (History of science library.)

24 cm., London, (1952).

427, 434



Medical Library

Q 125

McKIE (Douglas), ed.

See: WOLF (Abraham), and others

A history of science, technology and  
philosophy in the 18th century ... 2nd ed..  
2 vols ... (1952, reprinted 1962).

510,046-047



MACKIE (Duncan Francis)

The effect of compressible layers on the loading of buried pipes. (Thesis, M.Sc., Univ. of Birmingham, Dept. of Transportation and Environmental Planning, 1969.)

787,168



MACKIE (E C ).

See:- LUCIAN, of Samosata.  
Menippus et Timon. With English notes  
by E.C.Mackie.

160,114



Diss. C3.B70

MACKIE (Elizabeth Ann Adam)

The sociology of the literary work;  
a critical study of the contribution  
of Lucien Goldmann and Walter Benjamin  
to the methodology of the sociology of  
literature. (Thesis, M.Soc.Sc., Univ.  
of Birmingham, Dept. of Sociology, 1970.)

841,480



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

MACKIE (H

B

)

The training of the pharmacist.  
(Association of Technical Institutions,  
annual general meeting, 1933.)

22 cm., (Loughborough?, 1933?).

p550





McKIE (James Warren)

Tin cans and tin plate; a study of competition in two related markets. (Harvard University series on competition in American industry, 5.)

24 cm., Cambridge, Mass., 1959.



452,741



HF 5601. Z5-43

MACKIE (John).

Woollen and other warehousemen's  
accounts. (The Accountants' Library,  
43.)

22 cm. London, 1906.



MACKIE (John), 1909- and WALSTON (Henry David  
Leonard George)

Land nationalisation; for and against.  
(Fabian tract, 312.)

22 cm., (London, 1958).



p.83,986

SHAKESPEARE INSTITUTE  
DA 390

MACKIE (John D. Mackie )

Cavalier and Puritan. [2nd ed.]

21cm., London, (1936) .



541,173

Shakespeare Inst.  
DA 315

MACKIE (John Duncan)

The earlier Tudors, 1485-1558. (Oxford history  
of England, vol.7.)

22 cm., Oxford, (1952, reprinted 1957).

460,677



MACKIE (John Duncan) and PRYDE (George Smith)

The estate of the burghesses in the Scots Parliament and its relation to the Convention of Royal Burghs [with] An inventory of the manuscript records of the older royal burghs of Scotland, by A.J.Mill. (St.Andrews University publications, no.17.)

21 cm., St.Andrews, 1923.



87,644

MACKIE (John Duncan)

A history of Scotland. (Pelican book, A 671)

18 cm., (Harmondsworth, 1964;  
reprinted 1969).

746,998



MACKIE (John Duncan), ed.

Negotiations between King James VI and I and  
Ferdinand I, grand duke of Tuscany; a selection  
of documents transcribed ... (St. Andrews  
University publications, no.25.)

22 cm., London, 1927.

114,170



BX 1225

MACKIE (John Duncan)

Pope Adrian IV. (Lothian essay, 1907.)

20 cm., Oxford, 1907.

347,953





LF 1081

MACKIE (John Duncan)

The University of Glasgow, 1451-1951; a short history.

22 cm., Glasgow, 1954.

368,888



School  
~~Institute~~ of Education

MACKIE (John Duncan)

The University of Glasgow, 1451-1951;  
a short history.

22cm., Glasgow, Jackson, 1954.

13,584



MACKIE (Margaret)



Education in the inquiring society;  
an introduction to the philosophy of  
education.

20cm., [Melbourne], Australian Council  
for Educational Research, (1966).

21,152-3  
(2 copies)



MACKIE (Margaret)

Educative teaching.

(Sydney, 1968).



747,071

MACKIE (Margaret)



Educative teaching; [a discussion of some of the problems of education with special reference to Australian secondary schools].

22cm., (Sydney), Angus and Robertson,  
(1968).

26,523



MACKIE (Marie Donald)

See: HOTTINGER (Mrs. Marie Donald) (Mackie)



3 PR 8650

MACKIE (Robert Laird), comp.

A book of Scottish verse. 2nd ed. Revised ...  
by M.Lindsay.

London, 1967.

678,437



MACKIE (Robert Laird)

King James IV of Scotland; a brief survey  
of his life and times.

22 cm., Edinburgh, (1958).

441,829





DA 760

MACKIE (Robert Laird)

A short history of Scotland.

19 cm., London, (1930) [reprinted 1935-38].

241,049



MACKIE (Robert Laird), ed.

See: BRITISH ASSOCIATION FOR THE ADVANCEMENT OF  
SCIENCE, 1939, Dundee  
A scientific survey of Dundee and district  
... 1939.

427,183



p DA 890.D8

MACKIE (*Robert Laird*), ed.

BRITISH ASSOCIATION FOR THE ADVANCEMENT OF  
SCIENCE

A scientific survey of Dundee and district  
... Edited by R.L.Mackie. London, [1939].

738,318



5 per DA 750.322-45

MACKIE (Robert Laird), ed.

See: JAMES IV, king of Scotland  
Letters, 1505-1513 ... 1945.

362,710



MACKIE (Romaine P )

U.S.A. Office of Education

College and university programs for  
the preparation of teachers of  
exceptional children. By R.O.Mackie and  
L.M.Dunn. (Bulletin, 1954, no. 13.)

23cm.; (Washington, U.S.Govt.  
Printing Office, 1954).



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

MACKIE (Romaine P )

See: U.S.A. Office of Education

Cooperative research projects, fiscal 1957. Part 1: Research on the education of the mentally retarded. By R. P. Mackie. Part 2: Research on other aspects of education. By A. Y. Scates. (Bulletin 1958, no. 5.)... (1958).

11,354



~~School Institute~~ of Education

MACKIE (Romaine P )

See: U.S.A. Office of Education

Crippled children in school, by R.P.  
Mackie... 1948.

p250



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

MACKIE (Romaine P )

See: U.S.A. Office of Education

Education of crippled children in the  
United States, by R.P. Mackie...  
1949.

p252





School ~~Institute~~ of Education

MACKIE (Romaine P                   ), and others.

See: U.S.A. Office of Education

Education of visually handicapped children; the blind, the partially seeing, by R.P. Mackie and others... (1951).

p808



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

MACKIE (Romaine P ), and others

U.S.A. Office of Education

Professional preparation for teachers of exceptional children; an overview.

A report based on findings from the study Qualification and preparation of teachers of exceptional children. Prepared by R.P.Mackie, and others. (Bulletin 1959, no. 6.)



cont'd

continued

23cm., (Washington, U.S.Govt. Printing  
Office, 1960).

13,560; 14,235  
(2 copies)



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

MACKIE (Romaine P )

See: U.S.A. Office of Education

School housing for physically  
handicapped children. By R.P.  
Mackie... (1951).

p1049



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

MACKIE (Romaine P ), and others

U.S.A. Office of Education

Special education personnel in state departments of education; a report based on findings from the study: Qualification and preparation of teachers of exceptional children. Prepared by R. P. Mackie...[and others]. (Bulletin 1956, no. 6.)

23cm., (Washington, U.S. Govt. Printing Office, 1956).

○  
10,281

School Institute of Education  
MACKIE (Romaine P ), and others

U.S.A. Office of Education

Speech correctionists; the competencies they need for the work they do. A report based on findings from the study: Qualification and preparation of teachers of exceptional children. Prepared by R. P. Mackie [and others]. (Bulletin 1957, no. 19.)

23cm., Washington, U.S. Govt. Printing Office 1957.

11355

School  
~~Institute~~ of Education.

MACKIE (Romaine P                   ), and others

U.S.A. Office of Education

Statistics of special education for exceptional children and youth, 1957-58; final report. By R.P.Mackie, H.M.Williams [and] P.P.Hunter. Chapter 5, biennial survey of education in the United States, 1956-58.

26cm., (Washington, D.C., U.S.Govt.  
Printing Office, 1963).

17,161

School ~~Institute~~ of Education

MACKIE (Romaine P), joint author

U.S.A. Office of Education

Teachers of children who are blind; a  
report based on findings from the study  
Qualification and preparation of  
teachers of exceptional children.....

By R. P. Mackie and L. M. Dunn...

(Bulletin 1955, no. 10.)

23cm., (Washington, U. S. Govt.

Printing Office, 1955).



9074



School ~~Institute~~ of Education  
MACKIE (Romaine P ), and others,  
comp.

U.S.A. Office of Education

Teachers of children who are deaf; a report based on findings from the study: Qualification and preparation of teachers of exceptional children. Prepared by R.P.Mackie [and others]. (Bulletin 1955, no. 6.)

23cm., (Washington, U.S.Govt. Printing Office, 1956)

9095

... School ~~Institute~~ of Education

MACKIE (Romaine P . . . . .), and others

U.S.A. Office of Education

Teachers of children who are socially and emotionally maladjusted; a report based on findings from the study: Qualification and preparation of teachers of exceptional children. Prepared by R. P. Mackie [and others]. (bulletin 1957, no. 11.)

23cm., (Washington, U.S. Govt. Printing Office, 1957).

10919

MACKIE (Romaine P ), ed.

U.S.A. Office of Education

Teachers of children who are mentally retarded; a report based on findings from the study, Qualification and preparation of teachers of exceptional children. Prepared by R.P.Mackie [and others]. (Bulletin 1957, no.3.)

23 cm., Washington, 1957.



421,298

~~School Institute~~ of Education  
MACKEE (Romaine P ), and others

U.S.A. Office of Education

Teachers of children who are mentally retarded; a report. Based on findings from the study Qualification and preparation of teachers of exceptional children. Prepared by R.P.Mackie... [and others]. (Bulletin 1957, no. 3.)

23cm., Washington, U.S.Govt. Printing Office, 1957.



10,029

<sup>School</sup>  
~~Institute~~ of Education.

MACKIE (Romaine P )

U.S.A. Office of Education

Teachers of crippled children and teachers of children with special health problems. A report based on findings from the study Qualification and preparation of teachers of exceptional children. Prepared by R.P.Mackie and F.P.Connor... (Bulletin 1960, no. 21.)



cont'd

continued

23cm., (Washington, U.S.Govt. Printing  
Office, 1961).

15,070



p LC 4331

MACKIE (Romaine P                   ), ed.

See: U.S.A. Office of Education  
Teachers of children who are partially  
seeing ... (1956).

438,363



~~School Institute~~ of Education

MACKIE (Romaine P ), and others

U.S.A. Office of Education

Teachers of children who are partially seeing; a report based on findings from the study Qualification and preparation of teachers of exceptional children. Prepared by R.P.Mackie [and others]. (Bulletin, 1956, no. 4.)

23cm., (Washington, U.S.Govt. Printing Office, 1956).



9076



QR 46 *Barnes Medical Library*

MACKIE (Thomas Jones) and MCCARTNEY (James Elvirs)

Handbook of practical bacteriology ...  
7th ed.

19 cm., Edinburgh, 1945.

243.373



MACKIE (Thomas Jones) and McCARTNEY (James Elvins)

Handbook of practical bacteriology; a guide  
to bacteriological laboratory work. 7th ed.

19 cm., Edinburgh, (1945), reprinted 1946.

283,225



MACKIE (Thomas Jones) and McCARTNEY (James Elvins)

Handbook of practical bacteriology; a guide  
to bacteriological laboratory work. 8th ed.

22 cm., Edinburgh, 1948.

267,458



Main Library

~~Health Dept.~~  
S QR 46

MACKIE (Thomas Jones) and McCARTNEY (James Elvins)

Handbook of practical bacteriology; a guide  
to bacteriological laboratory work. 8th ed.

22 cm., Edinburgh, (1948; reprinted 1949).

300,405



MACKIE (Thomas Jones) and McCARTNEY (James Elvins)

Handbook of practical bacteriology; a guide  
to bacteriological laboratory work. 9th ed.

22 cm., Edinburgh, 1953.

349,535;  
349,719



Barnes Medical Library

s QR 46

(3 copies)

MACKIE (Thomas Jones) and McCARTNEY (James Elvins)

Handbook of bacteriology; a guide to the  
laboratory diagnosis and control of infection.  
10th ed. Edited by R. Cruickshank.

22 cm., Edinburgh, 1960.



464,730

464,807

465,565

Biochemistry Dept.

QR ~~4~~ 67

MACKIE (Thomas Jones) and McCARTNEY (James Elvins)

Handbook of bacteriology; a guide to the laboratory diagnosis and control of infection.  
10th ed. Edited by R. Cruickshank.

22 cm., Edinburgh, 1960.

475,239



MACKIE (Thomas Jones), joint author

See: BROWNING (Carl Hamilton) and  
MACKIE (Thomas Jones)  
Textbook of bacteriology ...  
1949.

283,980;  
302-522





MACKIE (Thomas Turlay), and others

A manual of tropical medicine. [By]  
T.T. Mackie, G.W. Hunter, [and] C.B. Worth.  
2nd ed.

24 cm., Philadelphia, 1954.

364,771



PR 1119.A2-104

MACKIE (William Soutar), ed.

See: THE EXETER BOOK, an anthology of Anglo-Saxon  
poetry ... 1895-1934.

153,113; 166,880



S GN 659.N9

**MACKIE ETHNOLOGICAL EXPEDITION TO CENTRAL AFRICA**

ROSCOE (John)

The Bakivara or Banyoro. The first part of the report of the Mackie Ethnological Expedition to Central Africa.

(Farnborough, 1968).

Note: Reprint of original edition, Cambridge,  
1923. 708,036



s GN 659.N9

MACKIE ETHNOLOGICAL EXPEDITION TO CENTRAL AFRICA

ROSCOE (John)

The Banyankole; the second part of the report of the Mackie Ethnological Expedition to Central Africa.

23 cm., Cambridge, 1923.

201,591



s GN 659.N5

MACKIE ETHNOLOGICAL EXPEDITION TO CENTRAL AFRICA

ROSCOE (John)

The Banyankole [and] The Bagesu [being] the second and third parts of the report of the Mackie Ethnological Expedition to Central Africa.

(Farnborough, 1968).

Note: Reprint of original edition, Cambridge,  
~~1923-1924.~~ 701,560-561.



9-21  
3  
S per PR 1336. A

<sup>c</sup>  
MCKILLOP (Alan Dugald), ed.

See; CRITICAL REMARKS ON SIR CHARLES GRANDISON  
... 1950.

310,526



McKILLOP (Alan Dugald), ed.

ESSAY ON THE NEW SPECIES OF WRITING FOUNDED BY  
MR. FIELDING, 1751. Edited, with an intro-  
duction, by A.D.McKillop. (Augustan Reprint  
Society. Publication no. 95.)

Los Angeles, 1962.

494,066



BF 456.R2

McKILLOP (Anne Selley)

The relationship between the reader's attitude and certain types of reading response. (Columbia University; Teachers College studies in education.)

23 cm., New York, 1952.

367,709





School ~~Institute~~ of Education

McKILLOP (Anne Selley)

The relationship between the reader's attitude and certain types of reading response. (Teachers' College, Columbia University, studies in education.)

24 cm., N. York, 1952.

3683



sq TA 715.A1C2

McKILLOP (E R ): joint author

See: DRYBURGH (F B ), and  
McKILLIP (E R )  
Construction and maintenance of roads  
over peat... 1954.

p.72,160



s TN 805.A5

M'KILLOP (James) ·

Coal and American coal mining.

Airdrie, 1876.

532,491 ·



s TX 551

McKILLOP (Margaret)

Food values; what they are, and how to  
calculate them.

18 cm., London, 1916.



174,239

McKILLOP (Norman)

The lighted flame; a history of the Associated  
Society of Locomotive Engineers and Firemen.

22 cm., London, (1950).

331,113



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

McKIM (Margaret Grace)

Guiding growth in reading in the  
modern elementary school.

24cm., N. York, Macmillan,  
(1955).

7851



School  
~~Institute~~ of Education

McKIM (Margaret Grace) and CASKEY (Helen)

Guiding growth in reading in the  
modern elementary school. 2nd ed.

24cm., N. York, Macmillan, (1963).

15,747



LB 1715

McKIM (Margaret Grace), and others

Learning to teach in the elementary school.  
[By] M.G.McKim, C.W.Hansen [and] W.L.Carter.

24 cm., New York, (1959).

474,171






School ~~Institute~~ of Education

McKIM (Margaret Grace), and others

Learning to teach in the elementary school.  
[By] M.G. McKim, C.W. Hansen [and] W.L.  
Carter.

22cm., N.York, Macmillan, (1959).

p5319



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

McKIM (Margaret Grace ), joint author

CARTER (William L ), and others

Learning to teach in the secondary  
school. [By] W.L.Carter, C.W.Hansen  
[and] M.G.McKim.

24cm., N. York, Macmillan, (1962).

15,799



McKIM (Margaret Grace), joint author

See: STRATEMEYER (Florence B           ),  
and others

Guides to a curriculum for modern  
living. By F.B. Stratemeyer,  
M.G. McKim, M. Sweet... (1952).

4146



s GB 181.M2

MACKINDER (Sir Halford John)

Britian and the British seas.

23 cm., London, 1904.

209,900



S GB 181  
(2 copies)

MACKINDER (Sir Halford John)

Britain and the British seas. 2nd ed. (Regions  
of the world.)

23 cm., Oxford, (1907; reprinted 1915).

157,331; 248,167



5 GB 181.M3

MACKINDER (Sir Halford John)

Britain and the British seas. 2 ed.

25 cm., Oxford, 1915.



206,414

GB 181.M3

MACKINDER (Sir Halford John).

Britain and the British seas. 2nd ed.  
(The Regions of the World.)

23 cm. Oxford, 1922.



MACKINDER (Sir Halford John)

Democratic ideals and reality; a study in  
the politics of reconstruction.

19 cm., London, 1919.

232,406





GC JC 423.M3

~~(2 copies.)~~

MACKINDER (Sir Halford John)

Democratic ideals and reality; a study in the  
politics of reconstruction.

19 cm., London, 1919.

~~105,475;~~

205,844



MACKINDER (Sir Halford John)

The human habitat. [Presidential address delivered to] section E, geography [at the] centenary meeting [of the] British Association for the Advancement of Science, London, 1931.

22 cm., [London, 1931].

p. 74,246



MACKINDER (Sir Halford John)

India. Eight lectures prepared for the Visual  
Instruction Committee of the Colonial Office.

London, 1910.

817,994



s. GB 171.M3

MacKINDER (Sir Halford John).

Lands beyond the Channel: an elementary study  
in geography. 4th ed. (MacKinder's Elementary  
Studies in Geography.)

19 cm. London, (1910).

58,355.



s. GB 110.M3

MacKINDER (Sir Halford John).

The nations of the modern World ... 2nd ed.  
(Elementary Studies in Geography.)

19 cm. London, (1911).

50,837.



GB 181.M3

MacKINDER (Sir Halford John).

Our own islands... 5th ed. (MacKinder's  
Geographical Studies. 1.)

19 cm. London, (1910).

51,255.



MACKINDER (Halford John)

The teaching of geography and history;  
a study in method. Being a practical  
companion to the Elementary studies in  
geography and history. 2nd ed.

19cm., London, Philip, 1918.

19,800



MACKINDER (Sir Halford John)

The teaching of geography and history; a study in method. Being a practical companion to the [author's], Elementary studies in geography and history.

18 cm., London, 1914.

426,766





MACKINDER (Sir Halford John)

GILBERT (Edmund William)

Sir Halford Mackinder 1861-1947; an appreciation of his life and work ... (London School of Economics and Political Science. Mackinder centenary lecture.)

London, (1961).

506,695



236  
s GB ~~601.15~~

MACKINDER (Sir Halford John)

See: MIKHAYLOV (N )  
Soviet geography ... With a foreword by  
Sir H.J.Mackinder ... (1935).

182,381



MACKINLAY (Antoinette).

See:- STERLING (Antoinette).



McKINLAY (Arthur Patch), ed.

See: ARATOR, the Subdeacon  
De actibus Apostolorum ... 1951.

338,658



MACKINLAY (Eileen)

The shared experience, writing and teaching; towards a disciplined freedom in the work of students and children.

22cm., London, Methuen, (1970).

28,062



§ DA 877.M3

MackINLAY (James Murray).

Ancient church dedications in Scotland...  
2 vols.

23 cm. Edinburgh, 1910-14.

63,950-1.



Music Library  
Stack ML 420 S

MACKINLAY (Malcolm Sterling)

Antoinette Sterling, and other celebrities.

23cm., London, 1906

40,827



McKINLAY (Peter L ).

See:- CAMPBELL (Janet M ):-

Infant mortality: international inquiry  
of the Health Organisation of the League  
of Nations, English Section. With  
statistical notes by P.L.McKinlay.

147,301





s AC 911.S6

MACKINLAY (Thomas)

On electro-metallurgy.

22 cm., [London, 1845].

From Pharmaceutical journal, vol. 4, no. 8.  
Sopwith tracts. Miscellaneous, vol. 5, item 7.



p. 75, 523

Mining Dept.  
S TN 273.M3

McKINLEY (Ashley C . . . )

Applied aerial photography. With a chapter  
on oblique aerial surveys (Canada). By  
A.M.Narraway.

24 cm., New York, 1929.

165,674



Store

HC 107.A18

McKINLEY (Charles)

Uncle Sam in the Pacific Northwest; federal management of natural resources in the Columbia river valley. (Publications of the Bureau of Business and Economic Research, University of California.)

24 cm., Berkeley, 1952.

356,581



p QD 63.N5

McKINLEY (Clyde) and WHITE (Robert R )

The rate of nitration of toluene with mixed acid.

22 cm., [New York], 1944.

From: Transactions of American Institute of  
Chemical Engineers, vol.40, 1944.

p. 46,923



MCKINLEY (Daniel), ed.

GB 98

SHEPARD (Paul) and MCKINLEY (Daniel), ed.

The subversive science; essays toward an  
ecology of man.

Boston, Mass., (1969).

799,683



McKINLEY (Donald Gilbert)

Social class and family life.

22cm., (N. York), Free Press of Glencoe,  
(1964).

17,186



McKINLEY (Donald William Robert)

Meteor.

28 cm., [New York], 1960.

From: Encyclopaedia Britannica.



McKINLEY (Donald William Robert -), joint author

See: MILLMAN (Peter D ) and  
McKINLEY (D W R )

A note on four complex meteor radar  
echoes ... 1948.

p. 56, 221





MCKINLEY (D W R ), joint  
author

See: MILLMAN (Peter M ) and  
MCKINLEY (D W R )  
The Quadrantid meteor shower ... 1953.



Diss.A4.B65

McKINLEY (Michael Stanley)

Perthshire in the Forty-five, 1745-46. (Thesis,  
B.A., Univ. of Birmingham, Dept. of History, 1965.)

613,319



s per DA 20.03

McKINLEY (R                    A                    )

Norfolk surnames in the sixteenth century.  
(University of Leicester. Dept. of English  
Local History. Occasional papers. Series 2,  
no.2.)

Leicester, 1969.

758,072




McKINLEY (R                    A                    )

Norfolk surnames in the sixteenth century.  
(Leicester University. Department of English  
Local History. Occasional papers, series 2, no.  
2.)

25 cm., (Leicester), 1969.

736,411



s QC 778

McKINLEY (T                    D                    ), and others, ed.

The electron microprobe; proceedings of the symposium sponsored by the Electrothermics and Metallurgy Division; the Electrochemical Society, Washington, D.C., Oct. 1964. Edited by T.D.McKinley, K.F.J. Heinrich [and] D.B. Wittry. (Electrochemical Society series.)

New York, (1966). 632,610



SE 711.6

McKINLEY (William)

LEECH (Margaret)

In the days of McKinley.

24 cm., New York, (1959).

484,589



McKINLEY (William)

p E 711

STERN (Clarence Ames)

Republican heyday. Republicanism through  
the McKinley years.

(Ann Arbor, 1962).

737,013



McKINLY (Albert Edward)

The suffrage franchise in the thirteen  
English colonies in America. (Publications  
of the University of Pennsylvania. Series  
in history, no.2.)

25 cm., Philadelphia, 1905.

204,049





S per QL 750.B4

McKINNEY (F )

An analysis of the displays of the European eider  
Somateria mollissima mollissima (Linnaeus) and the  
Pacific eider Somateria mollissima V. nigra  
Bonaparte. (Behaviour. Supplement 7.)

24 cm., Leiden, 1961.

487,193



McKINNEY (Fred)

Psychology of personal adjustment;  
students' introduction to mental  
hygiene. 3rd ed.

24cm., N. York, Wiley, (1960).

12,168



McKINNEY (Fred)

Counseling for personal adjustment  
in schools and colleges.

22cm., Boston, Mass., Houghton  
Mifflin, (1958).

12,510



S TX 531

MACKINNEY (Gordon) and LITTLE (Angela C )

Color of foods. (AVI books on food processing.)

Westport, Conn., 1962.

549,427



s B 804

McKINNEY (J P )

The structure of modern thought.

London, 1971.

817,232



Store

..H 61

McKINNEY (John C

)

Constructive typology and social theory.

(New York, 1966).

681,105



McKINNEY (Judith Wright)

William Baylebridge and the modern problem.  
(Canberra University College. Commonwealth Literary  
Fund lectures, 1954.)

29 cm., Canberra, [1954].

Note: Privately printed.

p.74, 360



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

MACKINNEY (Loren Carey)

Bishop Fulbert and education at the  
school of Chartres. (Texts and  
studies in the history of mediaeval  
education, no. 6.)

24cm., Notre Dame, Ind., 1957.

9708





R 141

**MACKINNEY (Loren Carey)**

Early medieval medicine with special reference to France and Chartres. (Publications of the Institute of the History of Medicine, the Johns Hopkins University, 3rd series, vol. 3. The Hideyo Noguchi Lectures.)

20 cm., Baltimore, 1937.



219,114

MACKINNEY (Loren Carey), ed.

See: NORTH CAROLINA. University. Division of  
the Humanities

A state university surveys the  
humanities ... 1945.

282,241



~~at Harding Library~~  
LC 1011

MacKINNEY (Loren Carey), and others, ed.

See: NORTH CAROLINA. University. Division of  
the Humanities

A state university surveys the humanities ...  
1945.

255,076.



PN 3191.09

MACKINNON (Alan)

The Oxford amateurs; a short history of  
theatricals at the University.

23 cm., London, 1910.



624,326

MACKINNON (Archie Roderick) and FRYE (Northrop)

Learning in language and literature.

(1. Insistent tasks in language learning.

[By] A.R.Mackinnon. 2. The developing

imagination. [By] N. Frye.) (Burton

lecture. Inglis lecture. 1962.)

20cm., Cambridge, Mass., Harvard  
University Press, 1963.

15,339



McKINNON (Daniel)

The philosophy of evidence.

22 cm., London, 1812.

Item 2. Bound with: J.H. Prince, A further assistant  
to ... conveyancing, 1813.

Lettered as: Laws of England 3.

(5677)



s Z 6621.E3G

MACKINNON (Donald), comp.

A descriptive catalogue of Gaelic manuscripts in the Advocates' Library, Edinburgh, and elsewhere in Scotland.

25 cm., Edinburgh, 1912.

363,809



MACKINNON (Donald MacKenzie)

God the living and the true.  
(Signposts, no. 2.)

18 cm., Westminster, (1940).

259,640





MACKILNON (Donald Mackenzie)

On the notion of a philosophy of history.  
(L.T.Hobhouse Memorial Trust lecture no. 23.)

23 cm., London, 1954.

p. 72, 865



School ~~Institute~~ of Education

MACKINNON

(Donald

Mackenzie )

A study in ethical theory.

22cm., London, (1957).

9260



MACKINNON (Doris L ), joint author.

See:- (FLETCHER (William) and MACKINNON (Doris.  
L )):-

A contribution to the study of chronicity  
in dysentery carriers.

108,636



MACKINNON (Eileen Elizabeth)

The religious houses in Norfolk on the eve  
of the dissolution. (Thesis, B.A., Univ.  
of Birmingham, 1958.)

439,794



MackINNON (Frank)

The politics of education; a study of the  
political administration of the public schools.

(Toronto, 1960).



526,025


~~School~~  
~~Institute~~ of Education

MACKINNON (Frank)

The politics of education; a study of  
the political administration of the  
public schools.

23cm., [Toronto], University of Toronto  
Press, (1960).

13,500



MACKINNON (Sir Frank Douglas)

Inner Temple papers.

22 cm., London, 1948.

5093



MACKINNON (Sir Frank Douglas)

Inner Temple papers.

22 cm., London, 1948.

417,258  
WCC





MACKINNON (Sir Frank Douglas)

The murder in the Temple, and other holiday  
tasks.

22 cm., London, 1935.

3756



MACKINNON (Sir Frank Douglas), joint author

See: SCRUTTON (Sir Thomas Edward) and  
MACKINNON (F D )  
The contract of affreightment as  
expressed in charterparties and bills  
of lading ... 1921.

331,429



sq Q 115

McKINNON (G W ), comp.

Gazetteer of the Australian antarctic territory.  
(ANARE interim reports. Series A. Vol.2.  
Geography. Publication no. 75.)

Melbourne, 1965.



616,217

Store HF 5657

MACKINNON (J A ) and  
TROUPE (L J ) E )

Accounts analysis.

22 cm., London, (1943).

249,726



JN 1205

MACKINNON (James)

The constitutional history of Scotland, from early times to the Reformation. By J.Mackinnon, assisted by J.A.R.Mackinnon.

23 cm., London, 1924.

242,958



S<sup>D</sup> 131

MACKINNON (James)

A history of modern liberty. Vol. 1 -

23 cm., London, 1906 -

See next card.

244,659 etc.



1. Introduction: origins; the middle ages.
- 2.
- 3.
4. The struggle with the Stuarts.



BR 325.M15

MACKINNON (James).

Luther and the reformation. 4 vols..

23 cm., London, 1925-30.

138,461#4





BR 325

MACKINNON (James)

<sup>He</sup>  
Luther and reformation. Vol. 1 [only]:  
Early life and religious development to 1517.

22cm., London, 1925.

748,912



§ HC 257.S3M2

MACKINNON (James)

The social and industrial history of Scotland.

22 cm., London, 1921.

72,881




MACKINNON (James Alexander Rudolf)

See: MACKINNON (James)

The constitutional history of Scotland,  
from early times to the Reformation. By  
J.Mackinnon, assisted by J.A.R.Mackinnon  
... 1924.

242,958



Harding Law Library  
KJ 47. C6

MACKINNON (Kenneth Wulston), ed.

See: PALMER (Sir Francis Beaufort)  
Company precedents ... 1956 -

418,152, etc



Diss. S 2.B60

McKINNON (Neil Alexander)

The work hardening of aluminium; the surface and interior metallography of deformed single crystals. (Thesis, Ph.D., Univ. of Birmingham, 1960).

478,721



McKINNON (William T )

Apollo's blended dream; a study of the poetry of  
Louis MacNeice.

London, 1971.

812,929



s QE 51.H8M6

McKINNON WOOD (Meta).

Reports on geological collections from the coastlands of Kenya Colony. (Monographs of the Geol. Dept. of the Hunterian Museum, Glasgow University. 4.)

31 cm. Glasgow, 1930.

126,447.



Store

HA 29.13

McKINSEY (J C C )

Introduction to the theory of games. (Rand series).

24 cm., New York, 1952.

343,768





q HE 200

McKINSEY AND COMPANY, Inc.  
BRITISH TRANSPORT DOCKS BOARD

Containerization; the key to low cost  
transport. A report by McKinsey and  
Company, Inc ...

(London) 1967.

701,910



McKINSTRY (Hugh Exton), and others

Mining geology. (Prentice-Hall geology series.)

23 cm., New York, 1948.

297,484



Store

QE 633.A1

McKINSTRY (Hugh Exton), and others

Mining geology. (Prentice-Hall geology series.)

23 cm., Englewood Cliffs, (1948;  
reprinted 1959).

448,635

